Public Document Pack

CYNGOR .
Gareth Owens LL.B Barrister/Bargyfreithiwr Sir y Fﬂlnt
Head of Legal and Democratic Services Ay . .
Pennaeth Gwasanaethau Cyfreithiol a Democrataidd FllﬁtShII‘E

COUNTY COUNCIL

To: ClIir Tim Newhouse (Chairman)

. . CS/NG
Councillors: Haydn Bateman, Marion Bateman,
Clive Carver, Peter Curtis, lan Dunbar, 5 December 2013
Andy Dunbobbin, Ron Hampson, Ray Hughes,
Richard Jones, Richard L|Oyd, Mike Lowe, Tracy Waters 01352 702331
Paul Shotton, lan Smith and Arnold Woolley tracy.waters@flintshire.gov.uk
Dear Sir / Madam

A meeting of the CORPORATE RESOURCES OVERVIEW & SCRUTINY
COMMITTEE will be held in the DELYN COMMITTEE ROOM, COUNTY HALL,
MOLD CH7 6NA on THURSDAY, 12TH DECEMBER, 2013 at 10.15 AM to consider
the following items.

**Members will note the start time of the meeting is 15 minutes later than
normal. This is for a short informal meeting at 10am to receive a briefing on
declarations of interest from the Monitoring Officer/Deputy Monitoring
Officer.**

Yours faithfully

e

[ P—

Democracy & Governance Manager

AGENDA

1 APOLOGIES

2 DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST (INCLUDING WHIPPING
DECLARATIONS)

County Hall, Mold. CH7 6NA

Tel. 01352 702400 DX 708591 Mold 4
www.flintshire.gov.uk

Neuadd y Sir, Yr Wyddgrug. CH7 6NR
Ffén 01352 702400 DX 708591 Mold 4
www.siryfflint.gov.uk

The Council welcomes correspondence in Welsh or English
Mae'r Cyngor yn croesawau gohebiaeth yn y Cymraeg neu'r Saesneg



MINUTES (Pages 1 - 10)

To confirm as a correct record the minutes of the meeting held on 14
November 2013.

MEDIUMTERM FINANCIAL PLAN 2014/15 - 2018/19 (Pages 11 - 38)
Report of Head of Finance enclosed.

REVENUE BUDGET MONITORING 2013/14 (MONTH 6) (Pages 39 - 104)
Report of Head of Finance enclosed.

WORKFORCE INFORMATION QUARTER 2 JULY - SEPTEMBER 2013
(Pages 105 - 114)

Report of Head of Human Resources and Organisational Development
enclosed.

FORWARD WORK PROGRAMME (Pages 115 - 120)
Report of Member Engagement Manager enclosed.




43.

44,

Agenda Item 3

CORPORATE RESOURCES OVERVIEW & SCRUTINY COMMITTEE
14 NOVEMBER 2013

Minutes of the meeting of the Corporate Resources Overview & Scrutiny
Committee of Flintshire County Council held at County Hall, Mold on
Thursday, 14 November 2013

PRESENT: Councillor Tim Newhouse (Chairman)
Councillors: Haydn Bateman, Clive Carver, Peter Curtis, Andy Dunbobbin,
Richard Lloyd, Mike Lowe, lan Smith and Arnold Woolley

SUBSTITUTES: Councillors: Alex Aldridge (for Paul Shotton), Robin Guest
(for Richard Jones), Joe Johnson (for Ron Hampson) and Mike Reece (for lan
Dunbar)

APOLOGIES: Councillors: Marion Bateman and Ray Hughes, the Leader of
the Council and Cabinet Member for Finance, Chief Executive and Head of
Finance

ALSO PRESENT: Councillors: Ron Hampson and Kevin Jones

CONTRIBUTORS: Cabinet Member for Corporate Management, Head of ICT
& Customer Services, Corporate Finance Manager, Policy & Performance
Manager

Mr. Alan Morris of Wales Audit Office (for minute number 45)
Revenues & Benefits Manager (for minute number 48)

Head of Human Resources & Organisational Development (for minute number
48)

IN ATTENDANCE: Member Engagement Manager and Committee Officer

DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

No declarations of interest were made.
MINUTES

The minutes of the meeting of the Committee held on 10 October 2013
had been circulated to Members with the agenda.

Matters Arising

Minutes No. 37: Revenue Budget Monitoring 2013/14 (Month 4) - In
response to a query from Councillor Haydn Bateman, the Corporate Finance
Manager confirmed that the drop in income projections for five-a-side pitches
was £15K for the full 12 months.

Page 1



45,

RESOLVED:

That the minutes be approved as a correct record and signed by the
Chairman.

WALES AUDIT OFFICE IMPROVEMENT ASSESSMENT LETTER AND
THE COUNCIL’S RESPONSE AND REGULATORY PLAN

The Policy & Performance Manager introduced the report on the
proposed Regulatory Programme for Performance Audit of the Wales Audit
Office (WAO) for April 2013 to March 2014 together with the Improvement
Assessment Letter September 2013 from the Auditor General for Wales and
Cabinet response. It was noted that the Regulatory Plan had previously been
submitted to the Committee and was included with the report to provide
context.

In providing an overview of the key points in the Improvement
Assessment Letter, Mr. Alan Morris of WAO welcomed the Council’s new and
improved approach to the Improvement Plan and outlined areas where WAO
felt that this did not fully comply with Welsh Government (WG) guidance. He
also welcomed the Council’'s commitment to improve on the pace of some key
issues and further Member involvement in the development of the Annual
Governance Statement. A national report was due to be published on the
outcome of the all-Wales Improvement Study on Scrutiny arrangements to
which Flintshire had contributed and reference was also made to the Care &
Social Services Inspectorate Wales (CSSIW) visit which had identified many
areas of good practice on safeguarding arrangements in Flintshire together
with a limited number of areas for improvement. Mr. Morris confirmed that
there were no new proposals for improvement and recognised that progress
was being made on recommendations previously made. He said that this was
a very positive Letter and acknowledged the value in the Cabinet response.

The Policy & Performance Manager confirmed that the Cabinet
response had addressed all the points raised by WAO together with some
additional issues. Work had been undertaken on the Improvement Plan to
simplify the document and monitoring was now in place with clearly set targets
which meant that this issue was now resolved. In response to comments on
developing the pace of the Medium Term Financial Plan (MTFP), she stressed
that this was a national issue and not isolated in local context. In summary
she said that this was an overall positive report with an equally positive
response in terms of improvement.

Councillor Alex Aldridge asked about changes to levels of expectations
in local government in view of future significant challenges, and involvement
from WAO on the Commission on Public Service Governance and Delivery.
He went on to speak of the role of regulators as critical friends to meet the
challenges ahead and the potential for changes in aspirations arising from any
reduction in the number of Councils in Wales.

Page 2



Whilst Mr. Morris recognised the challenges faced by all local
authorities, the requirements of the Local Government Measure meant that
there were statutory requirements placed on WAO in respect of regulation
which meant that prioritisation of additional work was more limited. Difficult
decisions would need to be taken to reduce standards in some services to
channel resources at key priorities. Councils would need to put in place
sound arrangements to demonstrate clear evidence on these decisions. The
Auditor General for Wales had given evidence to the Commission, which was
available for circulation, and the final outcome was awaited, however
Mr. Morris felt that scale was not a factor as some smaller authorities had
proved to be efficient and well run. Whilst progress had been made on
collaboration, he felt that more could be done and work by WAO would ensure
that firm arrangements were in place prior to any decision on collaboration.
WAOQO colleagues were also looking closely at financial management
arrangements with closer working between financial and performance audits.
Representations were being made to WG to allow more flexibility so that WAO
resources could be targeted on specific areas of need within Councils.

Councillor Robin Guest pointed out that the Cabinet response made no
mention of the WAO comments on the lack of Member involvement in the
Corporate Governance Working Group on the Annual Governance Statement.
The Policy & Performance Manager explained the technical nature of the
officer working group and said that as part of various agreed improvements to
the process, the Audit Committee now had a greater degree of involvement
and that findings from the working group would be shared with the Audit
Committee. Mr. Morris said that WAO welcomed this change and would
monitor as part of routine work.

In response to further queries, Mr. Morris acknowledged that the setting
of Improvement Objectives was a complex arrangement involving a range of
factors, further challenged by the current financial climate, however further
progress was needed. On Improvement arrangements, he welcomed the
pace of progress made this year on a number of issues and said that WAO
would continue to monitor the development of arrangements and progress on
achieving targets whilst recognising that the MTFP was a major challenge for
all Councils. When asked about the impact of budget cuts on WAO,
Mr. Morris stated that resources were being carefully targeted within the
statutory framework.

The Head of ICT & Customer Services said that significant
improvements had been made to the approach to Improvement Plan
monitoring as demonstrated in the report later on the agenda. In response to
WAO comments on financial planning, exemplified by the recent Local
Government Settlement and budget gap, he outlined the different
workstreams within the MTFP reported to Cabinet in October 2013 which set
out the strategy to progress through challenges ahead and said that Member
workshops with further detail on programmes were scheduled for December
2013.

Page 3



46.

RESOLVED:

(@)  That the proposed Regulatory Programme for Performance Audit of the
Wales Audit Office for the period April 2013 to March 2014 be noted;
and

(b)  That the Council’'s Improvement Assessment Letter received from the
Auditor General for Wales and the Cabinet response be noted.

REVENUE BUDGET MONITORING 2013/14 MONTH 5

The Corporate Finance Manager introduced a report to provide
Members with Revenue Budget Monitoring 2013/14 (Month 5) information for
the Council Fund and Housing Revenue Account (HRA) due for submission to
Cabinet on 19 November 2013.

It was reported that the projected year end position, as estimated at
Month 5, was a net underspend of £1.074m on the Council Fund and a
projected net underspend of £0.014m on the HRA. For the Council Fund, a
projected positive variation of expenditure was reported. In Community
Services, additional costs for out of county placements and locality teams
were offset by additional funding in disability services. Explanation on
movements from Month 4 were appended to the report and the Programme of
Efficiencies indicated that 83.7% of the anticipated efficiencies were on target
to be achieved by the end of the financial year. An update was given on non-
standard inflation and the position on pay inflation remained unchanged from
Month 4.

Councillor Robin Guest queried the increase in the projected one-off
underspend for Extra Care on Llys Jasmine and said that this would need to
be rectified on completion of the project. The Corporate Finance Manager
agreed to provide a separate response.

Following queries raised by Councillor Haydn Bateman on new risks,
the Corporate Finance Manager explained that the potential costs relating to
the former chemical plant in Sandycroft covered a six month period and were
therefore relevant to this report. The projected costs for Social Services for
Children were in response to the increasing number of referrals which was a
national issue and work was being undertaken locally to look at ways of
reducing these costs. The Corporate Finance Manager agreed to respond
separately to requests for information on potential risks in Waste Services and
the overspend on materials in Repairs and Maintenance.

RESOLVED:

That the report be noted.

Page 4



47.

48.

IMPROVEMENT PLAN MONITORING REPORT

The Policy & Performance Manager introduced a report to note and
consider elements of the 2013/14 Mid Year Improvement Plan Monitoring
Report relevant to the Committee, covering April to September 2013, and to
invite comment on the new approach to performance reporting.

This was the first time that the report had been submitted to the
Committee and included more detail than that reported to the last Cabinet
meeting on Red, Amber, Green (RAG) risk status on progress and levels of
confidence in undertaking activities. In response to comments made by the
Wales Audit Office, Improvement Plan monitoring now included more specific
detail on baseline and target information for each activity. The new format
included a risk assessment matrix for risks identified, for example a Red RAG
status was allocated to the Welfare Reform sub-priority due to the degree of
uncertainty at this stage and would change over time.

The Head of ICT & Customer Services commented that the Red RAG
status for Achieving Efficiency Targets reflected that a significant amount of
work was ongoing.

RESOLVED:
That the 2013/14 Mid Year Improvement Plan Monitoring Report be noted.

MID YEAR SERVICE PERFORMANCE REPORT

The Committee was requested to note and consider the 2013/14 Mid
Year Service Performance Report covering April to September 2013 and to
comment on the new approach to performance reporting.

The relevant officers each gave a short presentation on performance in
their respective areas, outlining work which had been undertaken to improve
performance and areas where improvement was needed, as outlined within
the report.

Finance

Councillor Clive Carver referred to the downturn in the percentage of
undisputed invoices paid within 30 days and asked if a single point of contact
was available for suppliers to pursue these queries with the Council. The
Corporate Finance Manager explained that the relevant authorising officer
was the first point of contact for such enquiries and that the AP/AR Control
Team was responsible for co-ordinating responses across the Council. The
Head of ICT & Customer Services said that the introduction of the P2P
procurement system would help to improve performance, to be further aided
by plans to centralise invoice processing with a central point of contact. He
added that due to the current inconsistent use of dispute codes on invoices,
the figure shown in the report may not reflect the true position.

Page 5



Members stressed the importance of timely payment of invoices,
particularly to smaller businesses.

Councillor Peter Curtis commented on the level of long-term sickness
absence in Finance and said it would be helpful to show changes in sickness
absence levels. On employee turnover, he asked whether the temporary
appointments made to address the backlog of work in the Clwyd Pension
Fund would become permanent to ensure that there was no repeat. The
Corporate Finance Manager agreed to provide a separate response on this.
Members agreed with the suggestion made by the Head of ICT & Customer
Services that future reports by Heads of Service include detail on sickness
absence trends.

Human Resources & Organisational Design

In referring to the forthcoming changes in the organisation and reduced
budgets, Councillor Alex Aldridge said that individuals who opted for
redundancy should not be re-employed in a different role. He also sought
assurances that individuals in detriment as a result of Single Status would be
given opportunities to be redeployed in other roles.

The Head of Human Resources & Organisational Change
acknowledged the need to balance significant projects with cost implications
and said that improved terms and conditions for the workforce under Single
Status would benefit those delivering services. There was planned investment
to support individuals at the stage when outcomes were made available and
results were due to be circulated during the first week of December 2013
followed by Trade Union ballots. Under the workforce programme, work was
being carried out to identify areas of potential reduction and entitlements for
Early Voluntary Retirement (EVR) to ensure that this was affordable and to
provide incentive for individuals.

In response to a comment from the Chairman, it was noted that the
Local Government Pension rules did not prohibit a former employee from
returning to work, however there was a need to set out clear expectations
against this within the policy in order to achieve real savings.

The Cabinet Member for Corporate Management referred to the
overwhelming support for the Single Status Agreement from Members at the
recent County Council meeting, together with support from Trade Unions. He
was confident that the approach taken was the right one and added that the
Hay Group was supporting the Council in the process.

Councillor Arnold Woolley asked if there were any concerns over the
long-term planning and viability of the Pension scheme resulting from the
forthcoming structural changes. It was reported by the Corporate Finance
Manager that a three year valuation was to be undertaken of the Pension
arrangements taking account of the impact of Single Status and a reduced
workforce. In the interim, an assumption of £900K of additional Pension

Page 6



contributions had been incorporated in the Medium Term Financial Plan with a
reduced long-term deficit.

Councillor Peter Curtis commented that a former employee may be
entitled to return to work under Equal Opportunities rules and that this could
create discontent amongst the workforce. The Head of Human Resources &
Organisational Development explained that careful consideration would be
taken on retaining or releasing necessary skills/experience prior to any
decision on approval of redundancy requests.

Councillor Robin Guest said it was important not to lose the required
levels of expertise in the workforce in favour of recruiting untrained
replacements. The Head of Human Resources & Organisational
Development gave assurance that appropriate transitional arrangements were
being considered to avoid any undue risk. In response to comments on
appraisals, she said that the next performance report would include how the
whole of the Council was progressing with appraisals mid year.

Following a query from the Chair, the Head of Human Resources &
Organisational Design said that requests for voluntary redundancy would
need to be properly assessed prior to exploring alternative measures needed
to achieve the required level of savings.

In response to a query from Councillor Woolley, the Head of Human
Resources & Organisational Design confirmed that a balanced view was
being taken of reduced workforce and efficiencies and that a significant piece
of work related to the operating model for the Council including senior
management structure which would inform decisions on EVR and voluntary
redundancy applications and approvals. Following concerns raised by
Councillor Woolley on a long-standing issue with appraisals, she stated that
progress had been made and the inclusion of this issue within performance
reports reinforced accountability of Heads of Service.

The Cabinet Member for Waste Strategy, Public Protection & Leisure,
who was seated in the public gallery, acknowledged the future reductions in
the Council. He said that flexibility was needed to ensure that levels of
expertise were protected, particularly in smaller teams, and that options such
as a phased approach or sharing expertise in a joint arrangement could be
beneficial.

ICT & Customer Services

Councillor Peter Curtis welcomed the introduction of electronic devices
for Members which it was reported would be rolled out to Cabinet Members,
Committee Chairs and Group Leaders before all Council Members.

Councillor Clive Carver requested that his appreciation be passed on to
the ICT officer on the Service Desk who had helped to resolve a problem with
Citrix. The Head of ICT& Customer Services explained that a jointly-procured
system had been implemented by the Service Desk and whilst the rate of

Page 7



49,

responses to faults was on target, there was further progress to be made on
answering the large volume of calls. In response to a query on reporting
faults, he advised that a self-service facility had been introduced on the
Council’s Infonet which included responses to frequently asked questions.

Following queries raised by Councillor Andy Dunbobbin, the Head of
ICT & Customer Services explained that the main aim of Learning in Digital
Wales was to ensure consistent standards of bandwidth and infrastructure in
every school in Flintshire and that the rollout programme focussed on where
services were needed rather than areas of deprivation. He explained that
although open source ICT offerings had been previously explored, Microsoft
Office was required to integrate to back office systems.

Councillor Richard Lloyd asked if agendas could be made available in
Members’ pigeonholes for collection where possible to avoid the need for
posting. The Member Engagement Manager agreed that this frustration was
shared by officers in collating the reports.

Legal & Democratic Services

The Member Engagement Manager drew Members’ attention to the
salient features of the Legal & Democratic Services report. Acknowledging
concerns expressed by Members earlier in the meeting with regard to the
holding of appraisals, he commented that in Legal & Democratic Services, all
employees had received an appraisal in the current year.

RESOLVED:

(@) That having considered the 2013/14 Mid Year Service Performance
Reports, the comments of the Committee are fed back to the Policy,
Performance & Partnerships Team, which is responsible for the
overview and monitoring of improvement targets, for inclusion in the
report to Cabinet; and

(b)  That future performance reports from Heads of Service include detail
on sickness absence trends.

FORWARD WORK PROGRAMME

The Member Engagement Manager introduced a report to enable the
Committee to consider the Forward Work Programme. Following consultation
with Overview & Scrutiny Chairs, all Members had recently been notified of
changes to the budget consultation process in light of the scale of challenge in
the budget year. It was confirmed that Member workshops on the budget
process were to be scheduled for 12, 16 and 18 December, using slots
previously allocated to budget meetings. Briefing sessions with Overview &
Scrutiny Chairs and Group Leaders would also be arranged to consider
budget implications.

Page 8



50.

The Member Engagement Manager also advised that the regular
updates on Finance as a Flintshire Futures workstream would be taken off the
Forward Work Programme as this issue had reached a conclusion.
RESOLVED:

That the Forward Work Programme be amended accordingly.

MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC AND PRESS IN ATTENDANCE

There were no members of the press or public in attendance.

(The meeting started at 10.00am and ended at 12.20pm)

Chairman

Page 9



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 10



Agenda ltem 4

FLINTSHIRE COUNTY COUNCIL

REPORT TO: CORPORATE RESOURCES OVERVIEW & SCRUTINY
COMMITTEE

DATE: THURSDAY, 12 DECEMBER 2013

REPORT BY: HEAD OF FINANCE

SUBJECT: MEDIUM TERM FINANCIAL PLAN 2014/15 - 2018/19

1.00 PURPOSE OF REPORT

1.01  To provide members with an update on the Medium Term Financial
Plan (MTFP) 2014/15 — 2018/19.

2.00 BACKGROUND

2.01 Updates to the MTFP have been reported to Members on an ongoing
basis within the budget reports for 2012/13 and 2013/14. A report to
Cabinet in June this year set out the plans to publish two revisions to
the MTFP within 2013/14.

2.02 The first revision, which included the most accurate forecasts possible
as at 31% May 2013, was reported to Cabinet in June and to
Corporate Resources Overview and Scrutiny Committee in July, and
was positively supported by both.

2.03 An updated Medium Term Financial Plan (MTFP) 2014/15 — 2018/19
as at 30" September 2013 was reported to Cabinet in October and is
attached as Appendix A.

3.00 CONSIDERATIONS

3.01  The second revision of the MTFP attached as Appendix A outlined the
financial position on the best known information at the time which set
out the position as at 30" September 2013 with:-

(i) Updated forecasts on funding over the five years taking
account of the latest national intelligence but noting that the
draft Welsh Government (WG) Budget and the provisional local
government settlement were not due to be announced until 8™
and 16th October respectively.

(i) Updated forecasts on inflationary impacts and the investment
needed to support council priorities.

Page 11



3.02

3.03

3.04

3.05

3.06

3.07

(i) A projected revenue “gap” over the five year period to 2018/19
of £47.8m, with £16.5m of this in 2014/15.

(iv)  An outline of the Organisational Change and Re-Design Plan to
further modernise the organisation and secure major
efficiencies in costs and overheads through four Strategic
Change Programmes.

(v) Financial Quantum targets for the five year strategy period and
in detail for the first two financial years, 2014/15 and 2015/16.

Local Government Provisional Settlement 2014/15

The Provisional Local Government Settlement for 2014/15 was
announced by Welsh Government on 16" October 2013 and details
were reported to Cabinet on 19" November.

Although the Settlement was broadly in line with the assumptions
contained within the MTFP as at 30th September there were some
direct impacts for the 2014/15 budget which had the effect of reducing
the projected budget gap from £16.5m to £16.1m.

Organisational Change and Re-Design Plan & Budget Strategy

As detailed above, the second revision of the Medium Term Financial
Plan 2014/15 to 2018/19 set out an outline of the Organisational
Change and Re-Design Plan to further modernise the organisation
and secure major efficiencies in costs and overheads through the four
Strategic Change Programmes of:

(i) Corporate Efficiency

(ii) Functional Efficiency

(i)  Organisational Design — Structure and Operating Model
(iv)  Organisational Design — Workforce

The overall strategy for 2014/15 is to seek to maximise internal cost
reductions as much as possible, in order to enable time for more
detailed and thoughtful consideration to be given to longer term
planning and service choices from 2015/16 onwards.

The organisational plan falls broadly into two areas. Firstly, identifying
areas for Value for Money review through Corporate (greater
reduction of procurement spend, internal systems and practice etc)
and Functional Efficiencies. Secondly, through sensitive and carefully
planned workforce changes and review of the operating model.

Current planning assumptions are that the budget gap will be met
broadly from value for money and workforce in equal parts, accepting
that workforce changes are likely to take longer to implement and are
only likely to be effective for a part year in 2014/15.

Page 12



3.08

3.09

3.10

4.00

4.01

5.00

5.01

6.00

6.01

7.00

7.01

8.00

8.01

9.00

9.01

Work to review and update the financial assumptions for 2014/15 as
set out in the detailed MTFP document is ongoing seeking all
opportunities to reduce pressures or increase efficiencies, including
those identified in previous years. As at the November Cabinet report,
this work had reduced the budget gap of £16.1m following the
settlement to £15.5m.

Budget Workshops have been arranged for all members on the 16"
and 18" December to discuss the budget strategy, approach for
2014/15 and future years and the current position.

Full details of all the budget proposals will be available in January
2014 through overview and scrutiny committees leading to the budget
debate in mid February which will set the budget for 2014/15.

RECOMMENDATIONS

Members are asked to note:-
i)  The MTFP as at 30" September 2013

i)  The Organisational Change and Re-Design Plan & Budget
Strategy

iii)  The approach to sharing the budget strategy and proposals with
members over the coming three months

FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS

As detailed in the report.

ANTI POVERTY IMPACT

None.

ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT

None.

EQUALITIES IMPACT

Detailed budget proposals will be subject to an Equality Impact
Assessment.

PERSONNEL IMPLICATIONS

None.

Page 13



10.00

10.01

11.00

11.01

12.00

12.01

CONSULTATION REQUIRED

None.

CONSULTATION UNDERTAKEN

None.

APPENDICES

2"P Revision of MTFP as at 30" September 2013.

LOCAL GOVERNMENT (ACCESS TO INFORMATION ACT) 1985
BACKGROUND DOCUMENTS

Contact Officer: Gary Ferguson
Telephone: 01352 702271
Email: gary ferguson@flintshire.qov.uk

Page 14



Flintshire County Council

Medium Term
Financial Plan

(Council Fund)

2014/15 - 2018/19

Revision as at
30" September 2013

Page 15



Contents

Context
Setting the Medium Term Financial Plan
The Council Fund Budget
The National (UK & Wales) Funding Context
Worsening Prospects
What has happened since the last update?
Achieving Local Priorities

Medium Term Financial Strategy, Medium Term Financial Plan
and the Annual Budget Process

The role of the MTFS and MTFP

The MTFP and the Annual Budget Process

Continuous Development

Integrating the MTFP into the Medium Term Financial Strategy

The Medium Term Financial Plan Revision as at 30th September
2013

Headline Overview

How does this compare to the last published MTFP ?

What will change the headline overview ?

Current Forecast — detailed information

Organisational Change Strategy 2013 — 2017 to Meet Efficiency
and Savings Targets
Building on our current position
A single coherent organisational strategy
Organisational Change Strategy
The starting positions of the organisational change strategy
programmes
The Council's operating model as a ‘social business’
Organisational re-design and transition

Page 16

Page

0o O pdhW

O © OO

10

10

10
11-16

17
17
18
19

20
21



1. Context

Setting the Medium Term Financial Plan

This is the second of two revisions of the published Medium Term Financial
Plan (MTFP) within 2013-14.

The first revision was reported to Cabinet in June and Corporate Resources
Overview & Scrutiny in July, where it was positively supported.

At that stage, the projected revenue ‘gap’ to be bridged by organisational
change, efficiencies and choices between services was reported as £8.5m for
2014/15 rising to £28.5m over the 5 year period to 2018/19. This took into
account the most accurate forecasts possible as at 31 May 2013 on the
national fiscal position, inflationary trends and investment needed to support
the priorities of the Council.

This second revision sets out the position as at 30™ September with:

e Updated forecasts on funding over the five years taking account of the
latest national intelligence but noting that the draft Welsh Government
(WG) Budget and the provisional local government settlement are not
due to be announced until 10" and 16" October respectively

e Updated forecasts on inflationary impacts and the investment needed
to support council priorities.

o A projected revenue “gap” over the five year period to 2018/19 of
£47.6m with £16.5m of this in 2014/15.

¢ Details of the Council's Organisational Change and Re-Design Plan to
further modernise the organisation and secure major efficiencies in
costs and overheads through four Strategic Change Programmes:

e Corporate Efficiency

¢ Functional Efficiency

e Organisational Design — Structure and Operating Models:

¢ Organisational Design — Workforce

e The target amounts to be met from each programme over the period.

e The forecast position for 2014/15 as the budget year ahead for which a
balanced budget must be set at the Council meeting in February 2014.

Further revisions to the forecasts within the MTFP and for 2014/15
specifically will be reported on an ongoing basis over the coming months
through to February as part of the budget process and ongoing, thereafter, as
an essential part of integrated organisational and financial planning.

Page 17 3



The Council Fund Budget

The 2013/14 total budget for delivering council fund services is £293m. The
money to finance this spending (as for all councils) comes from two main
sources. The majority of funding (80%) comes from Welsh Government
through the revenue support grant/non domestic rates pool and numerous
specific grants (many of which fund core services), with the remainder (20%)
being raised locally from Council Tax. This means that Council services are
heavily reliant on external funding. In a period of national fiscal constraint
where such funding is under extreme pressure, the national funding position
sets the context for us.

The National (UK & Wales) Funding Context
A recap on what we said in May

The 2013/14 Council Fund budget report in March this year set the scene of
significant annual reductions in public sector financing at a national UK and a
Welsh level. It was forecast that this would be the scenario for the remainder
of the decade as a consequence of UK Govemment Fiscal Policy and an
economy in recovery but with limited signs of growth.

This position was amplified in the MTFP revision in May. We were fully aware
that the indicative allocations we had for 2014/15 could no longer be relied
upon for financial planning. The Minister for Local Government and
Government Business had set this out in a letter on 23™ May stating that
those figures had been overtaken by events and that Authorities needed to
engage immediately in decisive and short term financial and service planning
so as to align public services quickly to the lower levels of resources available
in the future.

The May update was based on “Scenario 3" as set out by the WLGA.
Scenario 1 had assumed that WG maintained the regional ‘top slicing’' of grant
to support collaborative working and took £10.2m from the settlement.
Scenario 2 had included the first, and assumed that local government took an
‘equal share’ of the £81m reduction in total funding which was to be cut from
the Welsh budget as a consequence of the Chancellors budget statement in
March. Scenario 3 included the first and further assumed that local
government and all non-NHS programme budgets took the full ‘brunt’ of the
reductions.

We were aware that a fourth scenario could be a greater reduction in funding
available to Wales combined with a transfer away from local government and
other sectors to support the National Health Service.

In addition, we highlighted that discussion was turning to the possibility of
reductions on the scale of those experienced in England over the previous
Comprehensive Spending Review (CSR) period which had been an average
reduction of 4% per annum.

Page 18



Worsening Prospects

Since the May update, the prospects for the levels of funding to be available
to local government in 2014/15 and 2015/16 have worsened considerably.

This revision to the MTFP is based on a year on year cash reduction of 4% in
both 2014/15 and 2015/16 and an assumed “cash flat” position for the
following years of the plan. This is in line with advice from WLGA on the best
intelligence available. However, it is important to be clear that this is not
a known position and it could change in either direction.

It is anticipated that the provisional local government settlement will be
announced on 16™ October, following the WG draft budget being announced
on 8" October.

Until we receive the provisional settlement, we will not know what our funding
for 2014/15 will be. |t is also hoped that this will also include an indication for
2015/16.

However, even then, it is highly unlikely that we will have all of the details of
specific grants which provide £35m of revenue funding to support council
services each year.

Notification has already been received of an in year cut to the Sustainable
Waste Management Grant of £0.150m with indications that the reduction in
2014/15 and beyond could be double this figure.

Supporting People grant is also similarly under pressure with potential
reductions of up to 10% anticipated from April 2014 which would equate to a
reduction of £0.680m.

A further significant funding pressure is the funding of the Council Tax
Reduction Scheme (CTRS) where WG may not be able to sustain funding of
the scheme in full and may look to local government to share in the cost
(potentially £15m) of the “top up” provided last year for the scheme to be set
at 100% for eligible claimants.

Page 19 5



What has happened since the last update?

The Chancellors 2013 Spending Review was announced on 26 June. For
2014/15 there were no new announcements, however, it was confirmed that
the previously announced cuts to the WG budget made in the 2013 budget
and the 2012 Autumn Statement would continue. For 2015/16, the UK
government is continuing with the planned spending reductions of £11.5bn.
The implications are that the Wales budget for 2015/16 is set at just over
£15bn (£13.6bn revenue and £1.4bn capital). The Wales budget will reduce
by 2% in real terms, being £280m lower in real terms than previous plans for
2014/15 and £1.7bn lower than in 2010/11.

Welsh Government is therefore considering its budget and the allocation to
departments and to WG priorities within the context of reducing resources
being made available to it from UK Treasury.

Ongoing dialogue — over the summer, WLGA met with the Finance Minister
for a briefing on the WG budget. Correspondence has been exchanged
between the Minister and the 22 Leaders of Welsh Councils. The letter from
Leaders in July set out the need for a reassessment of what is affordable,
deliverable and sustainable in the harsh financial environment at both national
and local levels and suggested key areas for working together through;
dehypothecation of grants, joined up approaches around health and social
services budgets, flexibility on education funding and early indications of
settlements for 2014/15 and 2015/16.

The newly established Finance Sub Group of the Partnership Council for
Wales comprising of Ministers and WG Officials and WLGA Members and
Officials met on 8 July. The WLGA presented a Funding Outlook Position
Paper which had been prepared with input from LG finance representatives
setting out, through the example of an average sized Welsh Council “Council
Cymru,” the implications for services and budgets of the financial situation
being faced. Whilst a mythical council, “Council Cymru’'s” budget and the
impacts are very close to those of Flintshire as a medium sized council. The
paper then went on to set out how WG and Welsh Local Government need to
work together to protect local services.

Mid September position - having acknowledged that we will not have a clear
position until mid October, speculation continues as discussion takes place
within Welsh Government. There has been discussion that the WLGA’s most
pessimistic exemplification of cuts (at 4%) could potentially be the most
optimistic outcome and that reductions to funding could be greater. On
school improvement there has been some consideration of alternative
methods of funding the service at a regional level.

Page 20 6



Institute of Fiscal Studies Research — Future Pressures on Welsh Public
Services

Some recent research undertaken by the Institute of Fiscal Studies (IFS),
funded by Wales Public Services 2025, was announced in late September
which looked into the prospects for the Welsh Government budget under
various scenarios as far as 2025/26.

The research advised that the UK Government'’s deficit reduction plan means
the Welsh Government faces at least four more years of budget cuts on top of
those already delivered over the three years since 2010/11 which would mean
up to and including 2017/18.

The research went on to advise that:-
. the level of cuts to be implemented by the Welsh Government over the

next four years is likely to remain uncertain until after the next UK
general election.

. these newer cuts come on top of cuts of just over 9% (£1.5 billion,
when measured on a like for like basis) already delivered since
2010/11.

. overall the Welsh Government is likely to have between 14% to 17%

less to spend in 2017/18 than it had in 2010/11, which would revert
spending back to that seen around 2004/05.

Beyond 2017/18 there is even greater uncertainty and the research also
considers a number of plausible scenarios and sets out the possible national
‘trade-offs' between spending choices for different public services.

Distribution - alongside the speculation about the amount of funding to be
available, there is ongoing discussion between WG and Local Government
through the Distribution Sub Group (DSG) on the distribution of the quantum,
taking account of data changes principally around census statistics and
council tax support. This discussion is continuing and will include
consideration of “funding floors” to seek to protect councils who would be at
risk of significant shifts in distribution.

It is also unclear at this stage whether funding allocations will be provided for

2014/15 only or whether any indicative amounts will be shared to assist with
financial planning for future years.

Page 21 ¥



Achieving Local Priorities

The 2013/14 Improvement Plan sets out four shared priorities with our
partners at a County level, and the eight priorities for the Council itself. All of
our priorities remain important, but in any one year a number of them will
stand out for special attention. Setting priorities helps us the Council
concentrate attention and resources on the things that matter most. We call
these our Improvement Priorities. Our eight Flintshire County Council
priorities are:

Housing

Environment

Living Well

Poverty

Economy and Enterprise
Skills and Learning

Safe Communities

Modern and Efficient Council

Not all priorities necessarily need extra resources; some inevitably do. The
priorities should guide investment choices as the Council balances the
resources it has at its disposal with the ‘competing’ demands of its services
and the communities they support.

Resources are in place to deliver the priorities for 2013/14. Some of these
resources are met from within the base budget but there was specific and
positive investment in the 2013/14 budget as detailed in the budget report in
March.

Over the five year life of the Council, the full set of priorities will adapt and the
annual set of priorities selected for special attention will change according to
need and circumstances. Priorities will need to be constantly reviewed in
conjunction with the overall financial position and investment decisions made
with consideration given to the revenue and capital resources available. The
financial impacts of additional investment in specific new priorities from
2014/15 will be included in future revisions to the MTFP as policy decisions
are taken over the coming months. For planning purposes, the forecast also
includes an annual amount of £1.6m for investment in change and new
priorities which would provide resource for one-off or time limited investment
required to bring about the change, against which around £0.534m is
committed to support invest-to-save in organisational reform (Flintshire
Futures) for 2014/15 and 2015/16.

The Improvement Priority Modern and Efficient Council illustrates on-going
programmes to modernise the organisation, making best use of our existing
resources, seeking to bring in additional funding and generating efficiencies.
This supports the protection of investment in local services.

Page 22 8



2. Medium Term Financial Strategy,
Medium Term Financial Plan and the
Annual Budget Process

The role of the MTFS and MTFP

The Medium Term Financial Strategy (MTFS) and the Medium Term Financial
Plan (MTFP) are critical aspects to the Council's overall governance
arrangements.

The Medium Term Financial Strategy provides a framework for the financial
principles through which revenue and capital resources will be forecast,
organised and managed to deliver the Council's vision and strategic
objectives.

The Medium Term Financial Plan forecasts funding levels and resource
requirements over the medium term, identifies the gap between the two and
enable specific actions to be identified to balance the budget and manage
resources.

The MTFP and the Annual Budget Process

The MTFP looks at the position over five years, currently 2014/15 to 2018/19.
Whilst developing plans for the medium term, there is also a need to plan in
detail to set a balanced budget for the forthcoming financial year 2014/15.

At this stage in the planning cycle, the Council is engaged in the two
interrelated strands:

e Development of the MTFP — setting our the best available forecasts
and plans to meet the budget gap over the medium term

e Planning to set the budget for 2014/15

Continuous Development

The MTFP is an ever evolving forecast of the Council's financial position,
which is continually updated to take in and / or refine latest forecasts of
funding, investment needs and the opportunities to be gained from efficiency
or saving measures.

Revisions to the forecasts within the MTFP and for 2014/15 will be reported
on an ongoing basis over the coming months through to February as part of
the budget process and ongoing thereafter as an essential tool of integrated
organisational and financial planning.

Integrating the MTFP into the Medium Term Financial Strategy

The revised MTFP will be one of the elements to be incorporated into a
refresh of the Medium Term Financial Strategy for publication alongside the
budget for 2014/15.

Page 23 9



3. The Medium Term Financial Plan
revision as at 30" September 2013

Headline Overview

At this stage, there is an estimated shortfall in funding of £16.5m for 2014/15
rising to £47.8m over the 5 year period 2014/15 to 2018/19. In reporting
these figures it is important that the following are fully recognised:

e The forecast is based on the most recent information available and the
key assumptions which are detailed in the paragraphs below.

e Welsh Government Funding is assumed to be at a cash reduction of
4% in both 2014/15 and 2015/16 and then ‘cash flat'.

e Confirmation of funding available will not be known until the WG budget
is set and the provisional settlement received in October.

How does this compare to the last published MTFP?

The first part of the update as at the end of May showed a projected budget
gap of £8.5m in 2014/15 and £28.5m over 5 years. The difference in 2014/15
to the figures as at 30" September is mainly due to a reduction in the
estimated level of funding from WG (£6.9m), a reduction in the level of
inflation required (£1.1m) and the net effect of costs in relation to services due
to demand and external influences (£2.2m).

What will change the headline overview?
e Ongoing revision to the forecasts and key assumptions
e Clarity about the level of Welsh Government Funding.

e Clarity from Welsh Government on future expectations around the
protection of Schools, Social Care or other budget areas.

e Local policy decisions on areas where there will be an element of
choice as to future investment and / or the level of investment. The two
most significant are:-

Single Status and Equal Pay

The May revision of the Plan did not take account of the additional
funding requirement for the implementation of Single Status. An
Agreement is now reaching its final stages with a Council meeting to
consider a preferred pay and grading model scheduled for the end of
October.

Page 24 10



A base budget allocation of £4.3m has previously been set aside for
recurring costs together with a reserve to fund the initial and time-
limited costs.

The estimated financial impact and timing of the preferred pay and
grading model has now been included in the plan with an additional
base budget requirement of £5.8m from 2016/17, rising to £7.3m by
2018/19 being incorporated.

It is also assumed that all one-off and time-limited costs associated
with the proposed single status agreement are met from the Single
Status/Equal Pay Reserve.

The implications of settling any liability for equal pay are also being
assessed with a plan to meet these costs at least in part from the
specific reserve. Welsh Government have been notified of the intention
to seek a capitalisation direction should it be required to meet a
proportion of these ‘one off’ costs.

School Funding Formula Review

A progress update on the Formula Funding Review was reported to
members in September where approval was given to commence
consultation on principles that underpin a proposed school funding
formula for the 2014/15 financial year.

Options for any additional investment will need to be considered as part
of the 2014/15 budget process.

Current Forecast — detailed information

A summary of the ‘headline’ figures with regard to the updated MTFP are
attached as Appendix 1.

The table is presented in such a way as to detail the position at various
stages, for example, an inflationary increase on the existing budget results in
a projected budget gap of £8.732m, adding on the indicative amounts of
previous year decisions increases the gap to £11.540m and so on.

Page 25 11



Funding
National Funding

Aggregate External Finance (AEF)

Approximately 80% of the Council's revenue funding is derived from Revenue
Support Grant (RSG) and the Council's distribution of the National Non
Domestic Rates Pool (NNDR).

As detailed earlier in the report the outlook for the level of funding to be
available to local government has worsened considerably in recent months
and latest intelligence suggests that funding forecasts should be revised to
assume a cash reduction of 4% in both 2014/15 and 2015/16 and an
assumed ‘cash flat’ position for following years.

The impact of this for Flintshire is a reduction in estimated funding of £6.966m
in 2014/15 and £14.661m in 2015/16 and beyond to that assumed in the May
update.

Local Taxation (Council Tax)

The MTFP currently assumes a 3% increase in Band D Council Tax (for
planning purposes only) and a 98.5% Collection Rate (plus 0.25% increase in
Council Tax Base) which would derive income of £60.304m for 2014/15. The
amount of council tax collected in the year to date provides additional
assurance that the collection rate can be increased to this level. A policy
decision on actual levels of council tax increase and the assumed collection
rate will need to be considered as part of each year's budget setting process.

Specific Grants

The MTFP currently assumes grant levels remain the same as 2013/14
(£34.764m). The Council’s current policy, set out in the MTFS, is that where a
specific grant reduces the service area needs to reduce costs accordingly. It
is recognised however, that increasingly, specific grants do fund some core
services which require careful consideration if they are to be reduced or
brought to an end. [n addition, there are often costs to which the Council is
committed and which take time to reduce or stop.

As detailed earlier the Council has had confirmation that its Sustainable
Waste Management Grant will be reduced by £0.150m for 2013/14 with an
additional £0.150m anticipated for 2014/15. Funding for this shortfall is
included in the projections at this stage.

Latest intelligence on the Supporting People Grant suggest that there could

be a potential reduction of £0.680m (10%) from April 2014 and consideration
is currently being given as to how this can be addressed.

Page 26 12



Outcome Agreement Grant

Within the grants figure is £1.4m which is linked to the achievement of
outcomes under the Outcome Agreement which the Council has with Welsh
Government.

A report to Cabinet in September provided an update on the new
arrangements for the Outcome Agreement Grant from 2013/14 — 2015/16 and
also endorsed the five strategic themes and outcomes to be used.

The arrangements and guidance for the new Outcome Agreement have not
yet been finalised by Welsh Government although it is likely that 70% of the
grant will be paid upon achievement of our selection of five strategic themes
and outcomes within the Welsh Government's Programme for Government.

The detail regarding the remaining 30% is unclear but is likely to include some
aspects of governance and performance (such as any intervention or statutory
recommendations made by the Wales Audit Office).

The MTFP assumes that all outcomes are achieved and that the Council
receives the full grant entitiement.

Investment in Services, Priorities and Improvements
Base Budget 2013/14

The approved total budget of £293.3m for 2013/14 is rolled forward and the
starting point for the MTFP covering 2014/15 to 2018/19.

Inflation

Each year an assessment needs to be made on the inflationary increase
required for service areas. The May update included an amount of £4m
covering the effect of a 1% pay award for all workforce groups, standard price
inflation at 2%, above standard inflation and income at 3%.

A detailed exercise has been carried out since May to target price inflationary
increases to where there is a business need only, rather than a flat increase
across all service areas. The effect of this is to reduce the inflation provision
requirement for 2014/15 to £2.909m, a reduction of £1.118m. No adjustment
has been made at this stage for future years.

Page 27 13



The table below details the assumptions currently made and their basis:-

Inflation Cu:rent Based on

Pay 1@0 Latest public sector pay
expectations

Price 2% Targeted areas only

NSI Energy 8% Energy Unit advice

NSI Fuel 11.2% UK Fuel price tax escalator

NSI Food 5.8% National reports

Fees and 3% Based on historical increases

charges

Inflation assumptions will be under continual review during the budget process
and refined as appropriate.

The Projected Shortfall in 2014/15 taking account of inflation is £8.732m
Previous Year Decisions

Each year as the budget is set; some decisions (which are clearly set out)
have implications for future years’ budgets. The full year effect of previous
year budget decisions is required to be adjusted to the base budget in order to
‘follow through’ the decisions made in budgetary terms. For 2014/15 the
impact for all Service Areas is an increase in the budget requirement of
£2.808m rising by a further £2.743m in 2015/16.

Included in the 2013/14 budget report was an indicative additional amount of
£1.6m p.a. to support investment in organisational change programmes and
priorities. This was reduced from the £2m included in the draft 2013/14
budget proposals due to the base budget changes made at the County
Council budget meeting. Any changes subsequently deemed one-off would
increase the allocation by the relevant amount.

Also included in the 2013/14 budget report was an indicative additional
amount of £0.017m for 2014/15, rising to £0.916m in 2015/16 to support
prudential borrowing expectations, primarily to support the School
Modernisation Programme.

The Projected Shortfall in 2014/15 taking into account previous year
service decisions is £11.540m

Page 28 14



Demand / Externally Influenced Costs and Efficiencies

The first MTFP update included details of net additional budget requirement of
£1.288m to either meet client demand or to take account of external factors
such as potential reductions in grant funding.

The first update was completed prior to the finalisation of the final outturn for
2012/13 and the variances occurring have been reviewed and where
appropriate included in the MTFP. Consideration of the in-year position at the
first quarter has also been given and where relevant the MTFP has been
adjusted.

The effect of the above, in conjunction with information received from
departments has resulted in the inclusion of estimated pressures and
investment costs of £4.784m on a recurring basis and £0.232m on a one-off
basis. The most significant changes since May are detailed below:-

Costs

Leisure Services

A progress update on the Council's Leisure Strategy was reported to Cabinet
in September. The report referred to the in-year projected overspend of
£0.960m and approval was given for an allocation of £0.505m from the
contingency reserve to address the in-year budget implications of the revised
Leisure Centres business plan.

At this stage the full projected overspend has been included in the MTFP
pending a further review of leisure services delivery as part of the Council's
programme of organisational change.

Family Placement

An in-year pressure has been identified and reported in respect of the Family
Placement service within Children’s Services. This increase in cost has been
influenced by the reductions in expenditure achieved within Out of County
placements budgets for Children’s Services and Inclusion within Lifelong
Learning as more children are placed with families in County. The increased
cost of £0.250m has been included in the MTFP on an ongoing basis.

Schools Demography

An early review of estimated pupil numbers in May indicated a potential
efficiency of £0.255m in 2014/15 and £0.278m in 2015/16. However, latest
estimates are higher than anticipated so the efficiency has now been
removed.

Child Protection

An in-year pressure has been identified and reported in respect of the
Professional Support service within Children’s Services. This has arisen as a
result of a marked increase in the demand for statutory child care support in
Flintshire which has been mirrored across Wales and the wider UK.

Page 29 15



A budget allocation approved by Cabinet of £0.250m has been transferred to
this area in 2013/14 to deal with the additional demand and also built into the
MTFP on an ongoing basis.

Local Government Pension Scheme Reform

The implications of changes being made to the LGPS from April 2014 are
being assessed and an early potential pressure has been identified in relation
to overtime.

From April 2014 all overtime payments will be a pensionable cost and subject
to employer’'s contributions. Based on expenditure incurred in 2012/13 this
would lead to an increase in costs of £0.516m.

At this stage, the full amount has been built into the MTFP although it is
anticipated that this will be reduced when further modelling is undertaken in
conjunction with planned changes in this area through the single status
project and wider organisational change.

Council Tax Reduction Scheme (CTRS)

An initial assessment of additional costs of £0.300m was included in May to
take account of caseload and the increased cost of support linked to the
assumed council tax rise.

Since then, Welsh Government (WG) has announced that the additional
funding that was made available to manage the shortfall in 2013/14 cannot be
repeated in 2014/15 due to budgetary constraints and that it expects the
shortfall to be shared between WG and Local Authorities.

This, together with the latest assessment of the current cost of the scheme, is
now projected to mean an additional cost of £0.981m in 2014/15. It should be
noted however that the position has yet to be agreed so this may be subject to
further changes.

Further Investment/Growth

In the interest of prudence an additional amount of £1.5m was included in the
May update, based on the fact that historically service pressures were likely to
be identified as requiring further investment and/or growth. Now that a more
detailed assessment of these pressures has been undertaken and where
relevant included in the MTFP, the additional £1.5m has been removed.

The Projected Shorifall in 2014/15 taking into account the above
adjustments is £16.556m

Section 4 details the Council's approach to dealing with the projected shortfall
through its Organisational Change Strategy.

Page 30 16



4. Organisational Change Strategy 2013-
17 to Meet the Efficiency and Savings
Targets

Building on our Current Position

As an organisation we have been running a progressive and incremental year
on year programme for changing and modernising the Council to improve
governance, improve services and become more efficient in a worsening
financial climate. This programme, which has combined reducing corporate
costs through Flintshire Futures and service operational costs through service
review and efficiency programmes, has largely been successful. Despite the
dramatic change in the financial climate the Council can be confident that it
has a strong base on which to build. The Council should be guided in
expanding and accelerating its efficiency and savings plans by the working
principles of:-

e Planning for the long-term as a whole organisation

e Making decisions for local public services which can be sustained

e Being ambitious and positive about change to better the organisation
¢ Having a clear philosophy underpinned by social values

¢ Managing the transition from the current to the future with care

The Council must use the opportunity to inject pace into our existing change
programmes such as channel shift, agile working and procurement, and raise
our sights and ambitions for modernising and changing the organisation. We
need to continue to work to the twin objectives of:-

¢ Maximising the financial efficiency of the organisation and prioritising
our resources; and

e Modernising the organisation to be lean, productive, efficient, resilient
and high performing.

A Single Coherent Organisational Strategy

The existing Flintshire Futures Programme with its four sub-programmes of
(1) corporate change (2) service review led functional change (3) regional
collaboration and (4) local collaboration has been successful to a point in
changing and improving the organisation and in making sufficient and
sustainable annual financial efficiencies. However, whilst the Programme has
purpose and integrity, noting that it was never intended to be a sole solution to
the financial challenge, the Programme is not of a scale to meet the changing
financial challenge.

Page 31 17



The organisation needs to adapt its current work, with urgency, into a single
and coherent strategy for modernisation, change and prioritisation.

The recommended structure of the renewed programme is set out below. The
programme is a five year one from 2013-14 to 2017-18 to include the year of
transition for a newly elected Council from May, 2017.

Organisational Change Strategy

1. Corporate Efficiency: assets, customer, finance and procurement;

2. Functional Efficiency: value for money in all service and support
functions;

3. Organisational Design - Structure and Operating Models:
functional and structural design including service alignment and
management structures, Council and service operating models,
alternative delivery models;

4. Organisational Design - Workforce: workforce planning, phased
workforce reduction, vacancy management, costs of employment;

The renewed strategy will need strong, positive and effective leadership and
governance, programme management and investment capacity and
capability.

Setting ‘Quantum’ Financial Targets to give certainty, purpose and pace

The guideline ‘quantum’ targets for the five year strategy period and the first
two financial years are set out below.

Programme 5 Year 2014-15 2015-16
Corporate Efficiency £5-10M £2-3M £2-3M
Functional Efficiency £7-15M £3-5M £3-5M
Organisational Design: £3-5M £1M £1M
Structure and Operating

Models

Organisational Design: £25-30M £5-10M £10M
Workforce

Totals £40-60M £11-19M £16-19M

Page 32 18




The Starting Positions of the Organisational Change Strategy
Programmes

1. Corporate Efficiency: the four programmes that form the pre-existing
Flintshire Futures Programme are sound, well designed and delivering
programmes. The ‘step change’ needs to be made most clearly in
procurement (greater reduction of procurement spend, internal systems
and practice, and collaborative procurement) and assets (civic estate
and key functions). The organisation has current efficiency targets and
options for extending these programmes with more ambition set for
2014-15 onwards;

2. Functional Efficiency: the developing value for money model is an
extension of the previous service review model. It is being applied in
phases, with the first phase underway (e.g. learning disability,
children's services, core corporate services, planning, public
protection) and will ‘import’ all current activity into one model under one
coherent change programme, accepting that the past experience of a
large programme of many service reviews has been difficult to manage
and has had mixed success;

3. Organisational Design - Structure and Operating Models: this is a
new and challenging programme with no recent pre-history other than
the organisational changes through service reviews, and ‘design
principles’ applied in part, such as spans and layers of control. The
scope of this programme is the operating model for the Council, the
positioning and grouping of service functions, and the review of the
senior management structure and future management capability
required for a leaner and modernised organisation; and

4. Organisational Design - Workforce: this is similarly a new and
challenging programme with no recent pre-history other than the
organisational changes through service reviews, and ‘design principles’
applied in part such as spans and layers of control. This will be a
major planned programme of phased workforce reduction to an
affordable and sustainable workforce which has to dovetail with both 2
above and service prioritisation from 4 below.

Page 33 19



The Council’s Operating Model as a form of ‘Social Business’

The Council should build its renewed organisational change programme
around an operating model which is underpinned by guiding values and
philosophy to guide us. It should be a model which is true to the organisation’s
beliefs and presents values-based plans in a way everyone can understand.

The operating model should be one which applies ‘business’ principles and
methods to the Council as a public sector organisation, built around the
following characteristics:

e having service ownership and direct delivery, collaboration or
commissioning as a first preference, new alternative models as a
second preference and private sector partnering or transfer as a third
choice

e being clear over how we govern and hold services and people to
account under this range of preferences

e protecting and developing the most important public services in
communities

e being as modern and high performing as we can in customer services

e being as lean, efficient and cost effective as possible

e |ocalism and local choice in priorities, outcomes and how we design
services

¢ sharing ownership and responsibility with communities e.g. community
assets

e planning in a sustainable way and being consistent in our planning

e being a value based and caring employer in partnership with the Trade
Unions e.g. terms and conditions, our employment policy framework

Developing and agreeing the operating model or social business model is an
adopted Improvement Priority. Structural options for total organisational
design and senior management roles and capability will be derived from this.

Organisational Re-design and Transition

The organisation needs to design a new structural model which has the
positive characteristics of:-

1. being lean with optimal management cost overheads

2. having optimal layers and spans of control

3. having effective collective and individual strategic and operational
professional leadership and management

4. having sufficient capacity to support and lead (1) external roles such as
collaboration and partnerships and national representative positions
and (2) internal change programmes and projects

Page 34 20



5. improving the capability and performance of the lower tiers of
management and supervision through role clarity, maximum delegation
and effective supervision and mentoring

6. senior management being less operational

7. positive cultural change in working practices both professional and
organisational

8. keeping and developing our best talent

9. having the best people in the right roles

10.having competitive pay and conditions to attract and retain talent

Work is underway on options for a new organisational combination of
‘business’ or service unit, for early review, with a reduced senior
management structure and a smaller co-located senior management team.
The organisational structure will need to be built around services with agreed
operating models plotted on a range from direct provision, to
collaboration/integration with public sector partners, to commissioning
models, to alternative ownership models e.g. trading companies and
‘mutuals’, to private sector partnering.

The organisational structural model will need to be flexible to allow the
organisation to adjust to new service operating models i.e the Council is not
over-structured based on a traditional local direct delivery model nor is so lean
that it has insufficient capacity to strategically plan its changing future.

Change will not happen in one single and short movement and there will need
to be a planned transition rather where we move from the current structural
model to the new.

Big Picture Planning for Big Service Configuration Decisions

This strategy will provoke discussions and options on operating models and
service choices early on. If 2014-15 needs to be a year of big organisational
structural and workforce change then 2015-16 will need to be year of pre-
planned big decisions on service scale and locality provision.

Capacity and Capability

The Council has limited capacity (resources and expertise) and capability
(skill, experience and confidence) to plan and manage change and a difficult
transition.

Parts of the change strategy will need expert and independent advice and
capacity. The Invest to Save Funds can be used for this purpose.

Throughout this period knowledge sharing, comparison and joint working with
other comparable Welsh and English authorities is to run alongside our local
work.

Page 35 21



Planning for 2014-15 and 2015-16

The planning for the next two years is being phased alongside the annual
budget planning and setting timetables and further reports on the
organisational change strategy will be published for consultation, agreement,
planning and implementation. Detailed plans for all four programmes, noting
that two (organisational design) are new with limited pre-history, will need to
be in place for confident budget planning for the new financial year.

Page 36 22



v08°Ly - |l o¥L'Sy -f||| Z8L°6E -||[| LS6°6C -|||| 9SS 9} - (aiqelieay) / [lepaoys Buipung
£88'GEE L90°LEE ||l €00°E2E [f|| ¥VL'LLE ||| 6,L0'¥0E ainjpuadxy |ejoL
082y [l o¥L'sy -l e8L6E -f||| LS6'62 -]l 9559t - 11ej]10YyS PasiAay
1610 i6L°0 1610 99¢°0 [AXAN] 30 8uQ sainssaid MaN
8510 98y'c 6159 8250 v8Lv BulInNoay sainssaid MaN
ssy'ly (||| 69y’ Ly -l 2L¥'2E -f|[| ZGL°62 -l O¥SLL - e ioys pasiansy
- 6200 rATAY] % JArA 808°¢C (seo1n198) suois109( 196png sieaA SnoiAsld
Goy Ly ||| ovv Ly )l 09LCE -fi|| ¥L¥'9C -jiff ¢€L8 - uopejyui snid 1o6pnq pJemioy ||0l Jaye |[ejjioys

(A4 A58 4 JANA 4 8cLY 606°¢C (swoou| pue |[SN/22lId/Aed) uonepu|
L90°Lee |||l €oo'cee (||| ¥PL'LLE |||| 6L0°F0€ |[|| 9VE'E6E piemaiod paj|oy 1obpng aseg
ainyipuadxy

6.0°882 |||| G16°G8¢2 ||i| 1€8°€8C ||| €6.°L8T ||| €25 L8¢C Buipung |ejo
ansasay Aouabuiuo) jo asn
VoL Ve oL Ve oL Ve YoLveE oL vE (9vO pue ay19adg) Buipung jueis J2Yyio
GLeese (||| LSLoLSe (||| LS0°6¥C ||| 620° LT ||| 65L°2SC juswauinbay jebpng | vSS
66689 16€°99 L62'v9 69¢°29 ¥0€°09 Xe] [Iouno)
0927 ¥8L ||| 092 ¥8L [l 09L¥8L (||| 09L°¥8L ||l SS¥'C6l HANN/OSY (43v) Buipuny jeussix3 ajebaiboy
Buipunj
w3z w3z w3z w3z w3z
[ 61/810Z Il 81/4102 I|[L L1/910Z I[| 9L/GLOE V||l S1/VI0Z |

I XION3ddV

61/8102 - SL/¥L0g uonosfoid Jeloueuly

Page 37



Page 38



Agenda Item 5

FLINTSHIRE COUNTY COUNCIL

REPORT TO: CORPORATE RESOURCES OVERVIEW & SCRUTINY
COMMITTEE

DATE: THURSDAY, 12 DECEMBER 2013

REPORT BY: HEAD OF FINANCE

SUBJECT: REVENUE BUDGET MONITORING 2013/14 (MONTH

6) & CAPITAL PROGRAMME 2013/14 (MONTH 6)

1.00 PURPOSE OF REPORT

1.01  To provide Members with the Revenue Budget Monitoring 2013/14
(Month 6) report and the Capital Programme 2013/14 (Month 6)
report.

2.00 BACKGROUND

2.01 Revenue Budget Monitoring 2013/14 (Month 6)

The Revenue Budget Monitoring 2013/14 (Month 6) report will be
presented to Cabinet on 17" December 2013. A copy of the report is
attached as Appendix A to this report.

2.02 Capital Programme 2013/14 (Month 6)

The Capital Programme 2013/14 (Month 6) report will be presented to
Cabinet on 17" December 2013. A copy of the report is attached as
Appendix B to this report.

3.00 RECOMMENDATIONS

3.01  Members are asked to note the reports.

4.00 FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS

4.01 As set outin the reports.

5.00 ANTIPOVERTY IMPACT

5.01 None.

6.00 ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT

6.01 None.

Page 39



7.00

7.01

8.00

8.01

9.00

9.01

10.00

10.01

11.00

11.01

EQUALITIES IMPACT

None.

PERSONNEL IMPLICATIONS

None.

CONSULTATION REQUIRED

None.

CONSULTATION UNDERTAKEN

None.

APPENDICES

Appendix A — Revenue Budget Monitoring 2013/4 (Month 6) report.
Appendix B — Capital Programme 2013/14 (Month 6) report.

LOCAL GOVERNMENT (ACCESS TO INFORMATION ACT) 1985
BACKGROUND DOCUMENTS

Contact Officer: Sara Dulson
Telephone: 01352 702287
Email: sara.dulson@flintshire.gov.uk

Page 40



Appendix A

FLINTSHIRE COUNTY COUNCIL

REPORT TO: CABINET

DATE: TUESDAY, 17 DECEMBER 2013

REPORT BY: HEAD OF FINANCE

SUBJECT: REVENUE BUDGET MONITORING 2013/14 (MONTH 6)

1.00 PURPOSE OF REPORT

1.01 To provide Members with the most up to date revenue budget monitoring
information (Month 6) for the Council Fund and the Housing Revenue Account in

2013/14.

1.02 INDEX OF CONTENTS
Section 2 Executive Summary
Paragraph 3.01 Council Fund Summary Table
Section 4 Inflation
Section 5 Monitoring Budget Assumptions & New Risks
Section 6 Unearmarked Reserves
Section 7 Housing Revenue Account
Appendix 1 Council Fund - Movement in Variances from Month 4
Appendix 2 Community Services -Variances Summary
Appendix 3 Environment -Variances Summary
Appendix 4 Lifelong Learning -Variances Summary
Appendix 5 Corporate Services -Variances Summary
Appendix 6 Central & Corporate Finance -Variances Summary
Appendix 7 Council Fund Unearmarked Reserves Summary
Appendix 8 Housing Revenue Account -Variances Summary
Appendix 9 Council Fund - Achievement of Efficiencies

2.00 EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

2.01 The projected year end position, as estimated at Month 6, is as follows:

Council Fund

e Net in year expenditure forecast to be £1.012m less than budget. (A
decrease of £0.062m on the £1.074m reported at Month 5)

e Projected contingency reserve balance at 31 March 2014 of £3.653m

Page 41



3.00

3.01

Housing Revenue Account (HRA)

e Net in year expenditure forecast to under spend the budget by £0.062m,
(£0.014m under spend reported at Month 5)

e Projected HRA balances at 31 March 2014 of £1.495m
The detail relating to the HRA is set out in Section 7.00 of this report.

COUNCIL FUND LATEST IN YEAR FORECAST

The table below shows a projected positive variation of expenditure against
budget of £1.012m

Original | Revised (IG;‘Ydf:; g;:rr‘é
TOTAL EXPENDITURE AND INCOME | Budget | Budget
Month 5 | Month 6
£m £m £m £m

DIRECTORATES (Service Groups)
Services for Adults 45.642 44.328 (0.759) (0.630)
Services for Children 11.906 12.159 0.472 0.546
Housing Services 1.800 1.803 (0.295) (0.293)
Development & Resources 1.688 1.656 (0.023) (0.057)
TOTAL : COMMUNITY SERVICES 61.036 59.946 (0.605) (0.434)
Assets and Transportation 6.015 6.088 0.002 0.003
Planning 1.708 1.717 (0.005) (0.018)
Public Protection 3.455 3.459 (0.028) (0.008)
Regeneration 0.715 0.704 (0.019) 0.006
Streetscene 19.320 19.210 0.343 0.336
Management, Support & Performance 1.088 1.094 (0.072) (0.066)
TOTAL : ENVIRONMENT 32.301 32.272 0.221 0.253
Culture & Leisure 6.876 6.386 0.367 0.388
Inclusion Services 14.058 13.254 (0.027) (0.030)
Primary School Services 43.374 43.383 (0.025) (0.045)
Secondary School Services 36.638 37.468 0.002 0.000
Development & Resources 12.118 12.319 (0.208) (0.216)
TOTAL : LIFELONG LEARNING 113.064 | 112.810 0.109 0.097
Chief Executive 2.356 2.334 (0.049) (0.051)
Finance 14.265 14.285 (0.463) (0.517)
HR & OD 2.427 2.464 (0.004) (0.030)
ICT & Customer Services 4.922 5.046 (0.004) (0.013)
Legal & Democratic Services 3.145 3.156 (0.002) (0.035)
TOTAL : CORPORATE SERVICES 27.115 27.285 (0.522) {0.646)
TOTAL DIRECTORATES 233.516 | 232.313 (0.797) (0.730)
Central and Corporate Finance 26.236 27.439 (0.277) (0.282)
Total 259.752 | 259.752 | (1.074) | (1.012)

Page 42



3.02

3.03

3.04

3.056

3.06

4.00

4.01

The original budget column reflects the budget approved by Council on the 1%
March 2013. The revised budget column reflects in-year virements which have
been approved in compliance with Financial Procedure Rules.

It can be seen from the table in 3.01 that there is an overall reduction of
£0.062m in the projected positive variance as reported in Month 5. The major
areas of change are in Community Services, mainly in Adults Services
(£0.129m) relating to increases in care packages (offset by decreases in
employee costs) and Children's Services (£0.074m) relating to additional
placements Out of County, offset by changes in care packages. The movements
are summarised in Appendix 1 with the detailed reasons for all variances
summarised within Appendices 2 to 8.

Programme of Efficiencies

The 2013/14 budget contains £5.331m of specific efficiencies and the table
below summarises the current state of these items. This analysis indicates that it
is currently projected that £4.506m (84.5%) will be achieved, resulting in a net
underachievement of £0.8256m. This is practically at our previously agreed
efficiency target level of 85% as detailed in the Improvement Plan. This is an
improvement on the position reported at Month 5 (83.7%) due to efficiencies
within ICT being achieved in full.

Value of VaIl_Jed of Under) Over

Status of Efficiency Budgeted gfrf?cj:?:rt\i?/ (AchievLment
Efficiency £m £m £m

Already achieved 1.973 1.973 0.000
Expected to be achieved in full 2.237 2.237 0.000
Achievable in part 0.631 0.296 (0.335)
Not achievable 0.490 0.000 (0.490)
Total 5.331 4.506 (0.825)

Appendix 9 provides further details of the assumptions behind the efficiency
projections, and where relevant the actions required to address items not
currently expected to be achieved in full. It is important to note that the impact of
this analysis has already been included in the overall Month 6 projected outturn
position.

Initiatives commenced in the current year to reduce future expenditure levels
e.g. the ‘Back to Basics’ programme have also been included in the overall
Month 6 outturn position.

INFLATION

Pay Inflation of £0.734m has now been included within service budgets to
reflect the national pay award agreed earlier this year.

Page 43



4.02

5.00

5.01

5.02

5.03

6.00

6.01

6.02

7.00

7.01

Non Standard price inflation — amounts of £0.255m (energy for Street
Lighting), £0.197m (energy), £0.187m (fuel) and £0.141m (food costs) were
included in the budget and held centrally. The Service budgets which incur the
costs affected by non standard inflation are monitored closely and funds
released on a full assessment of evidenced need. In period 6, £0.141m for food
costs were allocated. The current projected outturn assumes that all the
amounts are required in full. The nature of the costs subject to non standard
price inflation is that they are incurred primarily over the Winter months therefore
it is too early to project any variations to budget at this stage.

MONITORING BUDGET ASSUMPTIONS AND NEW RISKS

Former chemical plant in Sandycroft (Euticals Ltd), along with its strategic
partners the Council has intervened in relation to this site and is in discussion
with the Welsh Government about solutions, roles and responsibilities.
Indicative costs for six months are reflected within the current projected outturn
position, but costs may increase if the current situation extends beyond six
months. An update on this position is expected in early December.

The original budget for Children’'s Out of County Placements was set at a lower
level in 2013/14 based on an anticipated lower caseload. As reported in
previous monitoring reports, the position now indicates that expenditure will
exceed budget. This area is under review and consideration is needed to
establish the impact on the budget for future years due to the demand led nature
of the Service.

As we now approach the winter months, there will be further focus on monitoring
the impact of any severe weather on the Winter Maintenance reserve which will
be reported in future monitoring reports.

UNEARMARKED RESERVES

The 2012/13 final outturn reported to Cabinet on 16 July showed unearmarked
reserves at 31 March 2013 (above the base level of £5.564m) of £3.409m after
taking into account a commitment in 2013/14 for use of £0.297 to meet one-
off/time limited costs. In July, Cabinet allocated £0.250m to the Winter
Maintenance reserve, bringing the level in the reserve to £3.159m.

After taking account of an allocation of £0.518m for recovery costs following the
March 2013 severe weather, and bringing in the impact of the projected in year
budget position the current projected level of the contingency reserve at the end
of March 2014 is an amount of £3.745m.

HOUSING REVENUE ACCOUNT

On 19 February 2013, the Council approved a Housing Revenue Account (HRA)
budget for 2013/14 of £28.259m. The budget provided for a closing balance of
£0.903m, which at 3.2% of total expenditure satisfies the prudent approach of
ensuring a minimum level of 3%.

Page 44



7.02

7.03

7.04

8.00

8.01

9.00

9.01

10.00

10.01

11.00

11.01

12.00

12.01

13.00

13.01

14.00

14.01

The 2012/13 final outturn reported to Cabinet on 16 July 2013 showed a closing
balance at the end of 2012/13 of £1.931m (subject to audit) which was £0.861m
more than when the 2013/14 budget was set. This had the effect of increasing
the opening balance for 2013/14 by the same amount.

For 2013/14 there is an overall projected under spend of £0.062m and a
projected closing balance at month 6 of £1.495m, which at 5.2% of total
expenditure satisfied the prudent approach of ensuring a minimum level of 3%.

Appendix 7 details the reasons for significant variances occurring to date and
the actions planned to deal with them.

RECOMMENDATIONS

Members are recommended to:
a) Note the overall report.

b) Note the projected Council Fund contingency sum as at 31 March 2014
(paragraph 6.02).

c) Note the projected final level of balances on the Housing Revenue Account
(paragraph 7.03).

FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS

The financial implications are as set out in Sections 3.00 - 7.00 of the report.

ANTI-POVERTY IMPACT

None.

ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT

None.

EQUALITIES IMPACT

None.

PERSONNEL IMPLICATIONS

None.

CONSULTATION REQUIRED

None.

Page 45



15.00 CONSULTATION UNDERTAKEN

15.01

None.

16.00 APPENDICES

Council Fund - Movement in Variances from Month 5 - Appendix 1
Council Fund Significant Variances - Appendices 2 - 6

Council Fund - Movements on unearmarked reserves - Appendix 7
Housing Revenue Account Variances - Appendix 8

Council Fund - Achievement of Efficiencies - Appendix 9

LOCAL GOVERNMENT (ACCESS TO INFORMATION ACT) 1985
BACKGROUND DOCUMENTS

Contact Officer: Sara Dulson
Telephone: 01352 702287
Email: sara.dulson@flintshire.gov.uk

Page 46



COUNCIL FUND - REVENUE BUDGET 2013/14

e FLINTSHIRE COUNTY COUNCIL
Fay Oir y Filint
Flintshire Budget Monitoring (Month 6

Summary of Movement from Month 5§

Month 5§
Service Directorates

Central and Corporate Finance

Appendix 1

£m £m

(0.797)
(0.277)

Variance as per Cabinet Report

Month 6
Service Directorates

Central and Corporate Finance

(1.074)

(0.730)
(0.282)

Variance as per Directorate Returns

Change Requiring Explanation
Community Services

Services For Adults

Locality Teams (Localities) - decrease in employee costs (£0.031m) as vacant posts are not being filled and a
decrease in purchased domicilliary care (£0.017m) this is offset by additional residential packages (£0.024). The
balance (0.004m) is made up of a number of small movements.

Resource and Regulated Service (Disability Service) - additional costs for the Day Opportunities Service
(£0.040m), Independant Sector Supported Living costs (£0.018m) and an increase in PDS| homecare packages
(£0.016m).

Residential and Domiciliary Service (Mental Health and Substance Misuse Service) - the underspend decreased
from month 5 (£0.052m) due to a budget virement (£0.031m) to the Voluntary Sector Team (Mental Health &
Substance Misuse) and an increase in current care packages (£0.021m).

Other minor changes of less than £0.025m for Services for Adults

Development & Resources
Business Services Income (Development & Resources) - increase in charging policy income.

Other minor changes of less than £0.025m

Services For Childrens

Out of County Pooled Budget (Children's Services) - additional placements (£0.080m) offset by a change in care
packages (£0.020m) and a placement ending (£0.021m).

Other minor changes of less than £0.025m

Total: Community Services

Environment

Minor variances of less than £0.025m.

Lifelong Learning
Culture & Leisure

Leisure Services - other minor variances.

Libraries, Culture & Heritage - other minor variances.

Inclusion Service

Out of County - the projected underspend on Out of County has increased since month 5 by £0.005m. A
reduction of £0.047m relates to a placement ending at Bryn Tirion. This has been mostly offset by a review of the
apportionment of costs between Community Services and Lifelong Learning (£0.025m) and other minor
variances. One post 16 placement has also been extended (£0.027m). This additional cost has been offset by
minor savings on other placements.

Other Minor Variances

Page 47

(1.012)

0.062
£m

(0.028)

0.075

0.052

0.030

(0.027)

0.007

0.038

0.035

0.171

0.032

0.032

(0.002)

0.023

(0.005)

0.002



Primary School Services

Primary School Services - the projected underspend on Primary School Services has increased since month 5.
This relates to a review of supplies and services expenditure across the service.

Secondary School Services
e Minor Variances
Development & Resources

e Minor Variances

Corporate Services
e Legal and Democratic Services - vacancy savings (£0.029m), minor variances (£0.004m)

e HR and Organisational Development - vacancy savings (£0.011m), reduced Occupational Health expenditure
(£0.014m), minor variances (£0.001m)

e |ICT and Customer Services - vacancy savings (£0.008m), registrars income (£0.005m), additional postage costs
£0.014m, minor variances (£0.010m)

e Finance - vacancy savings (£0.022m), additional surplus on Council Tax Collection Fund (£0.028m), reduced
shortfall on CTRS (£0.004m)

e Chief Executives Department - vacancy savings (£0.002m)

Central & Corporate Finance

®  Qther minor variances

Total changes

Page 48

(0.020)

(0.002)

(0.008)

Appendix 1

(0.033)
(0.026)

(0.009)

(0.054)

(0.002)

(0.012)

(0.005)

(0.124)

(0.005)

0.062



‘puadsiono ay) ssalppe

0} Aem ajendoidde jsow

ay) aulwia)ep 0} palinbail yiom
Jayuny 321A19G [enuspisay

‘uonesijeuornjel }2bpnq
ul pajsnipe puadsiapun
92IAI3S uonepodsuel] Juai)

1eak

yuaund ay) ybnoiy) Aem ped
Buiaq Ayjioey ayy jo Buiuado ay)
0) anp uasue sey pue Buninoal
uou pue Jjo-auo si jsuiebe

"awodul (wgy0'03)

yyesH pue (wo.0"03) Juald Aq Jesyo
(8+0°03) @2uas pue sa||ddns |euonippe
pue (w/ 0 03) Sis0a sasiwaid [euonippe
(w)zz 03) Jan0o Yels ainsua 0} paau

ay) 0} anp (wge|"03) SJIAISS [enuUSpISaY
“gsnoy-uj uiyym puadsiano pajoafoid

e Aq Josyo aie spuadsiapun asay |
(wgzo 03) salouesea 0} anp Ajsow
(wgg0'03) puadsiapun SSJINIBS Aeg
'SaI10URdeA Je)s 0] sajejal (wgy0'03)
puadsiapun 331A18G uonepodsuel] Jual)
‘slapinoid

aled J0joas Juaspuadapul pue Jusuiajqeal
Jo asn uajealb o) anp (WORD 03)

puadsiapun 3189 AJel[idIluoq asnoy-uj
‘Apoey) ayy buiuado ul Aejap
[enul ue o) anp si (Wyge 03) aulwser

(juswajqeay pue
ayejul) saonesg
paeinbay

¢ XION3ddV

puadsiapun ay|3ie] enx3| sA|7 uo puadsiapun pajaloid 3185 EX3|(602°0)  [(061°0)  [89L'S 85€'G pue sa2Inosay
‘Koueden
Hejs e o} anp s1 (WgpQ'03) doueleq ay |
"Y)eeH WwoJ) pajanodal ale (wgeo'03)
S)}S0D 9saYy| "Wea| uonRuarIBu| (Juawsjqeay
SISO 2y} ul BulIaA0D JNIOAN [B100S pue ayeju[) 3op
'}J0-auQ |eydsoH e o} anp s puadsiapun ay]|(/90°0)  [(650°0) |9¥E€0 S0v'0 [eroog [eydsoH
S}|NpY 10} S921AI9G
(w3z) (w3) (w3) (w3)
Yuop
palinbay uoyoy aoueueA olep Jo asnen jse aouelep HnAno 39bpng CRIVETS
¥ = 3 v z pajoafoid | pasinay :
aoueleA
(9 Yuow) ¥1L/¢ 10z Bunopuoy 3abpng
SADIAYIAS ALINNWNOD

Page 49



‘Aessadau

uanoud Ji pajsnipe pue mainal

Japun ydey aq |m asay |

‘suondwnsse Juaund uo paseq

s| sabeyoed papunj Apjuiof

uo yjesH yum suonenobau ay}
0} uonejas ul puadsiapun ay|

'€ Yuow wouy pabueyoun suiewal

SIy| "YyeeH pue D94 usamjeq sabeyoed
papunj yuiof jJo mainal e jo 1oedw
pajoadxa ay} Jasyo djay o) 1ebpng e
Sapn[aul 92IAI3S SIY) pajou Ajsnoinaid sy

“(wg 0 03) sabeyoed ajeosawoy

ISAd W aseaoul ue pue (WgL0'03) sisod
Buian pajoddng J0j0eg juspuadapul
‘(wov0°03) @o1uag saniunpoddo Aeq
8y} Jo} s}s02 [euonippe o} anp Ajjsow si
1eyl wg/0°03 Jo puadsiapun uj asealdap
B Ul S}NsaJ UIN}NO Ul JUsWaAoW ay |

(P21°0)

(660°0)

evi'Gl

cresl

(CERITVETS
Aungesiq)
SaOINIRS
pajeinbay
pue 921nosay

‘Malnal Jopun daay)

‘S@0UBLIBA J3]jeWS JO Jaquinu
e Jo dn apew si (wz|0'03) aduejeq ayl <
"$]502 aJ1ed Aeljviwop

paseyoind 0} anp (Wg/0°03) puadsiano
0} pajosfoid si ejjuawaq 19suQ Apes <
"S}S02 Jasn adIAISS |euol)ippe

o} anp (£€1°03) puadsiano o} pajoslfoid
aJe S)S02 [eljuapisal paseyaind <

"S}S00 JasSn 30IAIBS |euonippe

0} anp (Gz20°03) puadsiano o) pajoaloid
ale s)sod Alej[Ioiwop paseyaind <

‘sjsod juesen

0} anp Apsow (wygl'03) puadsiapun 0}
pajoadxa Jay)abo) ale swea| A)eso <

§80IAI3S @|doad Jeplo

9800

8G0°0

ov6'€l

¢88°¢l

(senieo07)
swea| Ajjeoso

pasinbay uonosy

aoueue) Joley jo asne)

(w3)
yuow
Ise]

adueliep

(w3)

aJuelep

(w3)

wnpnQ
pajyoaload

(w3)

yobpng
pasiAay

LTTVETS

¢ XION3ddV

S3JIAN3S ALINNINNOD

(9 yuow) v1/€ 10z Buoyuoy 106png

Page 50



¢ XION3ddv

(SELIVETS
Aupgesiq)
*S)s09 abeyoed Jasn ao1A18s uoIsuel} CERIIVETS
‘M3IAD) Japun daay) [euolippe 0} anp si puadsiano ay] [290°0 0.0°0 ZL0'2 Zv6°L Ayigesig
(seamueg
Aungesiq)
1obpnq jo uoisinoid Jspun ue T NVETS
0} anp ‘(wgGQ'03) sisoo Aed yejs jsuiebe Aygesiq
"MalAal Japun daayy puadsiano ue o} anp Ajsow si siy] [#20°0 ¥90°0 22.°0 8690 pue uonisuels |
(w3) (w3) (w3z) (w3)
b [ Usuow wnpnQ yobpng
palinbay uonjoy aoueueA tofey jo asne)n jse aJuelep pojosloig | pesiney CRIPVET
ajuellep
(9 yiuow) ¥1/£10Z Bunoyuo Jobpng
SIDIAYIS ALINNWINOD

Page 51



*Aed ou yym asuasqe
paalbe ue Buimojjo} uoigonpai }s09 Aed

(@21/40G BsnsSIN
aouesgnsg

® YleaH
|eluapy) Hoddng

¢ XION3ddv

")jo-auQ| Yo-auo e 0} anp (w/H0'03) Apsow st siyL(z20°0)  [(080°0)  [8¥L 0 8280 [euoissajoid
"(w120°03) sebexoed
21B2 Jua1INd Ul 8Sealdul U pue (3sSnsI (201n19G asnsIp
20ue)sqns B YjjeaH |eluaiy) wea| 10}09S aouelsqng
AieyunjoA ay) 0} (W €0°03) JUSWAIA ? YjesH
196pnq e 0) anp (WgG0'03) § yuow woyy [BJus\) SIINISS
pasealoap puadsiapun ay] ‘sabexoed Aepiwoq
"MBIAB) Japun daa)||aled Juaund uo paseq si puadsiapun siy] [(6¥2°0) (261°0) 905'0 €0.°0 pue |eiuapisay
(seo1Ml0g
Aungesiq)
(W10°03) sis092 Aed yess jsuiebe poddng
"M3lA) Japun daa)| puadsiano ue o} anp Ajisow si sIy| [9¢0°0 €500 09%°0 /0¥ 0 aAjelSILIWPY
(w3) (w3) (w3) (w3)
YIuon
palinbay uonoy asueuep Jofepy Jo asnen jse aojueliep g0 1ebpng ERITVET
. 4 . 3 : pojosfoid | pasiney :
aJuelep

(9 Wuow) ¥1/£10z Bunoyuon 1a6png

S3JIAY3S ALINNININOD

Page 52



[(6s2'0)  |(oc9'0)  [869'cy 82E'v ‘|ejoygns

(e1eboibbe)

saoueLIeA

"Jua.InNoal aq 0} pajoadxa s)npy Joy

JOU INQ M3IABI O} BNURUOY) ‘S9OUBLIBA Joulw snoleA |($50°0) (6¥0°0) /90 9llLp S90IAIRS JAYI0
‘umouun aJe sajep
Hejs 1o s)so09 jenuajod abe)s
sly} Je ybnoyye sjusijd Yesy

[EJUS|A [euonippe jo suoledipul (Agesig

Aliea ale alay) se mou “bL/ELOZ Buiusea)

10} PISSILUSID pUE paispistioo 1o} sebexoed a1 juauno spayey|(950°0)  |(#50°0)  |8ZH0 28%°0 106png oisusioy
u2a(q Sey SadIAISS OM]
ay) usamjaq }abpnq Bujubije
-1 Jo Aypqissod ay| ‘sunod
10 uosiud wolj 321j0u Joys e

SpPUBLWIAP puUe SIagwnu Jualjo (somuas asnsiy

ui sabueys o} anp Ayjiejoa . S2UEISANS

lenuajod - malnal Japun desy) vi/eLoe B YlIESH [EJUSIN)

1o} sabeoed aled Juaind s)asjey (ol 0) (Z¥71°0) 8510 G0€0 }ebpng aisusio

(w3) (w3) (w3) (w3)
tiuow uin 6
BNO jsbpng
pasinbay uonoy aoueuep Joleyy jo asnen jsen aouelep pojoefoid | pesirey CRITVETS
aouelep ; :

¢ XIONIddVv

S3JIANIS ALINNININOD

(9 yyuow) v1/€10Z Buoyuop 3obpng

Page 53



€ XION3ddV

l(ezoro)  |(2s0'0)  |e6S°L 959} ‘eyoiqns
(syebaibbe)
sadueleA
S22IN0SaY
*JuS.LIN92l 8¢ 0) pajoadxa 9 Juswdojana
JOU Jng MBIAS) 0} BNURUOD "soouelleA Joulw snoueAl(g90'0)  |(S0L°0)  |80S°0 €190 1au0
sjsod jueden jo Juswubljeay 001°0 0010 000°0 (001°0) jonuog Aouesep
(s92inosay
® Juawdojanaq)
‘sjsod juedea o} anp swa)sAs
"}J0 8uQ| Ajjsow si Bale siy} uiypm puadssapun ay] |(850°0)  [(250°0)  |160°L chLL ssauisng
$32.Jn0say B Juawdojarag
(w3) (w3) (w3) (w3)
Yyuow
pasinbay uonoy aoueuep Jolep jJo asnen ise aoueleA LNRNO 1ebpng 9JIAI8S
3 2 £ G < pajosfoid | pasiaay -
aouelep
(9 yuow) ¥1/€10Z Bunoyuoy 3abpng
SIDIAYIS ALINNWNOD

Page 54



¢ XION3ddV

_

(A4 9vS 0 S0L°CL [esL-zL ‘jejoigqng
(e1eboibbe)
saoueleA
"jua.1Indal aq 0} pajoadxa ualpjyn Joj
JOU JNQ MSIABI 0} anuluUoD ‘S@ouUBLEA Joulw snoueA|(5Z20°0) 9100 rAWX:) 9699 S92IAIBS B0

"(wiz003) buipus

juswaoeid e pue (wpzo 03) sebeyoed
‘pPamainal aq 0} panuijuod aled ul abueyo e Aq Jasyo (wogo'03) (se@a1nu08
I pue jos(oid sajepn[sjuswadeld jeuonippe 0} anp si (WEE0'03) s,ua1p|iyQ)
YUON B mou si sjuswaoeld| puadsiano ul asealdul ay) “¥10Z YoIen 1obpng pajood
}s02 Y61y Jo snaoy ay| | [un dn sjuawadeld Bunsixa Jodjal s)s0)|602°0 8¥Z'0 9Zy'e 8.1°€ Aunod joIno
(soo1nu0g
‘s}sod jueoen o} anp s,uaipjiyn) wes |
"}Jo-auQ | Apsouw s ease sy} uiyum puadsiapun ayl (€40°0) (1L50°0) 1620 80€°0 BuipuayQ YinoA

‘sialed

ay) Joj aouemojje Buiobuo ue Joesye

"saloualolys a|qissod Aigeueaul ysiym siapio diysueipiens)

pue Buiuue|d aininy waoul |Im |e1nadg pue aouapisay 104 si8pio
pue paiapisuod Buiaq si yaiym HNOo9 Jo Jaquwinu Buiseaoul ay) o} anp (s@o1n8g
JO 8WO2}NO By} useuspun|  Os|e si }| "8IS 3y} UIyyIm sjuawaoeld s,uaIp|iy))
uaaq sey wea| juswade|d 9Jed J3)S0} J0 Jaquinu ay) Ul aSealdul juawade|d
Ajlwe4 ay) Jo malnal | ue jo Jjnsal e se Ajuiew s| puadsiano ay] [L€€°0 €€e0 olLEZ 1161 Aweq
uaip|Iyo 10} S3IIAILS

(w3) (w3) (w3) (w3)
Y3uoly
paisinbay uonoy aoueueA Jofey jo asned jsen aoueliep S0 3obpng 921AI18S
¥ 8 : ; : pajoefoid | pasinay .
aouelep
(9 yuon) v1/€102 Bunoyuo 3o6png
S3DIAM3S ALINNININOD

Page 55



(509'0) [(vev'o) [z15'6S 9V6'65 - lejoL
l(s62Z°0) (£62°0) 0LG°) €08’} jejoiqng
"JuaiInoal aq o} pajoadxa (e1e6010608)
10U INQ M3IASI 0} anuluo) ‘SaouUBlLeA Joulw snoueA|(€10°0) (sz0°0) 5020 0€£20 saouelleA Jayl0
(s9o1M8g
BuisnoyH)
‘pajuawajdwil -2oe|d ui 194 Jou wea| uoddng
aq 0} ainjonisay| sI yoiym ainyonsysal bujiobiapun a01A18SKS5/20°0) (s50°0) 8611 €121 UOEPOWIWOIDY
‘uoljepowiwiodoe ‘GL/yLOZ Iun
Aeljodws) Jo }s02 pakejap uaaq sey joafoid asnoH Aenp
ay} @onpai 0} aoe|d ul Ind usaq ‘uolepowwodoe (se21u08
aABY SpOy}aLl a19YyM 3DIAISS Aesodwa) Jo }s09 ay) aanpail o) aoeld BuisnoH)
ay) ul syuawanoidwi 0} anp si| ul Ind usaq aABYy SPoOYIBW 3I8YM 3DIAIDS UOlEPOLLLLIODDY
aosuele)\ "MalAal Japun daayl[ oy} ul sjuswanoidwi 0} anp s| asueueA|(L0Z°0) (erz0) /¥1L°0 09€°0 SSaUSSS|dWOH
s991A13g BuisnoH
(w3) (w3) (w3) (w3)
HUOW wnyin abpn
alinbayj uonoy asueuep Jolepy jJo asne) jse aoueleA "o opng ERTTNET
pat : ! i RN, > pojosload | pasiasy 3

(9 yyuow) ¥1/€10Z Buonuop Jobpng
Z XIAON3ddv SIDIANIS ALINNWWOD

Page 56




(610°0) 900°0 0LL'0 v0L’0 uopessuabay
(820°0) (800°0) Isv'e 6st'e uona3jold dignd
{s00°0) (810°0) 669°L L)L Bujuueld
(€100) (510°0) 668°S 716°G saouele Jayjo Jo ajebaibby
"S2INSO|2 pEo.
9 (saiuedwoa Aypin Aq Jiedal jo splepue)s S32INI9G
Buinoidwi uo paseq) sa21j0N Ajjeusd paxi4 Aiojeinbay B jouo)
1o} @wodul Jo sjaAs)| pajedonjue uey) Jamo1|€/0°0 890°0 188°0 €180 yuswdojanaqg sAemybiH
juawdojanaq
sbuineg Aouedep 19N|(£110) (¥L10) 02’0 €S0 8 Jossy Apadoid
swwelboid yuswsbeuew
J9sSe yum aul| ul Aiessaosau
sjebpnq ayis jo malnay pajedioiue uey} Jamoj s}s02 ¥ANN|(9€0°0) (9€0°0) /¥0°0 €800 sbuipjoH Auadosd
‘vL/gLoe "4G3 Jayuny e Aq g poliad je paseaiou
noybnouy; paioyuow Aj@solo aAey yaiym oljojpiod ajejs |euysnpu)
awlooul |ejual Jupn dasy|} ayj SSOJIe S|[BjHoys Swodul Jou pajewns3(s60°0 0olL'0 (951°1) (952°1) Sjun |euisnpuj
2000 €000 160'9 880°9 uonjepodsuel | @ s}ossy
(w3) (w3) (w3) (w3)
§ pouad wnuno jabpng
paiinbay uonoy asueleA Jo asne) TR asueMeA payoeloiy | pesiney ELTTVETS
(9 Wuow) v1/g10T Bunoyuop Jo6png
€ XION3ddV LNIIWNOYIANI

Page 57



122°0 €52°0 14 K4% [4XA4% ‘jejol (jejol
‘s)ebpng
saoIAJas pue saljddns uo sjusw)wwod aouewlouad
paonpals pue uonejuawa|dull MaiAal aJuewlopad ® Yoddng
aoinIas Jo peaye sBuineg Aouedep 19N|(220°0) (990°0) 820°L 60" » yoddng juswabeuepy| juswabeuepy
(z200) (990°0) 820} ¥60°L adsueuLopiad 3 Hoddng Juswebeuey
(€00°0) 0100 566 66 sadueueA Jayjo Jo sjebaibby
"NOS L3 40 ¥1/€L0Z Ul uononpal Juelb
e JO IsnBny aje| Ul HAA WO} PBAIROSI SEM
uonewuyuod ‘Ajusnbasgng "9,0lL o} dn Aq
Jeak-ui paonpal Buiag sem (DNANS) uelD
piemuoy BuioB| juswabeuely sjsepn ajqeuleisng ay) jey
d41W uo edwi apisuo)| Anr ayel ul O Ag usalb sem uonesuiloN
ajsem uiyum uonebiysaaul 6uiob
-uo 3y} Jo }nsal e se s}so0d Bul|jyyoeq yeis
"(Gd 1 %03 Wouj paonpay) H0S3 40
uoljaNPal awooul pajewsa ue U buiynsas
ptemioy Buiob 441N Jaquwsidag pue AN usamiaq auuoy Jad uoi29||0D
uo Joedwi |ejuajod Jepisuod| 00L3 Aq paonpal saoud buljohosy dNiseld|9ve 0 92¢'0 2656 992'6 9)se/\\ § [esodsiq 3jse
Eve0 9¢€°0 9561 oLe6L duassealls
(w3) (w3) (w3) (w3)
§ pouad wnung 1bpng
pasinbay uondy ajueleA JO asne) eoueLEA aJuelEA pepoefoid | pesirey ERTTVETS
(9 WuoW) vi/giL0Z Bunoyuon Jebpng
€ XIAN3ddY LNJWNOYIANT

Page 58



‘wGeo03

Aqg ainypuadxa pauueld aosnpal sasueLeA JOUl S90INIBS

pue mainal o) Jobeuepy souag| (Buiaes wgy(03) sediAleg jooyds Aewlid|(520°0) (s¥0°0) 8Lty €8y jooyog Aewud
sajueleA Jouliny

(Buiaes wipg003) Saa1A1ag uoisn|dul((£20°0) (0£0°0) v2T €l ¥STEL S82IA18G UoIsn|ou|
*S9JUELIEA JOUIW J3Y]0 0}
Wwg1 0’03 pue sas} pied JIqapAIPaId 0} w0003
‘s}s092 AJun2as 0} WGy 03 ‘siebpnq sesiwaid
uo sainssaid 0} sajejal WG90 0F "Sajuad
"‘MB3INDY | SsoloB Bwooul uo sainssald 0} sajejal WL 03
Jassy pue a5ua?) Joejuo) aInsian ‘s)s00 9a/ojdwa 0} sajejal WygO 03 ‘Isnbny
‘MBINSY 92IAISG BJNSIa ‘aaysiuld ul pasead awwelboud siy] “anysjuljd wIMg
WIMS Jo uonessas Buipnjaul Joj S)sS09 jeuly ay)} o) sajejal wezo 03 Nouep
pajuawa|dwi pue palojdxa| Buluiewsal ay} 0} suoln|os aio|dxa 0} pajajdwod
Bulag ase suonn|os jo Jaquinu e Buiaq yiom jo saodaid jo Jaquinu e ale aiay ]
ue]d uoljoy aInsia ay} jo yed sy (ainssaid WY 03) S991AIaS ainsia]
S9oUBUEA JOUIN
{Buines
wgp0°03) abejuiay @ aunynY ‘saueuqi
‘201u9g Aseiqi jooyos ayy ul ainypuadxa
aonpal 0} uaye) aq ||IM sainsesw Jo Jaquinu
e ‘awwelboid Aauow 1o} anjeA ay) spiemo)
‘Apisqns ajnqujuod o} pue puadsiano ajelojoaliq
allysiuil4 ayy Jo wgQL 03 uo|ay) ayebiw o} ‘] N Ie Juswaaibe ue Buimojjo4

ploy e aoe(d 0} Jobeueyy adinLg (Buiaes wQQL"03) 891198 Aseaqi |ooYdg|(/9€°0 88€°0 v.L9 98€'9 aInsia g aind

(w3) (w3) (w3) (w3)
YIUop ise wnipno jobpng
—um.___.__awm uondy 9JUBLIBA JO 9sne) aoueLep IJueulep _..uwuuw_.o._n_ pasinay 9JIAIRS

¥ XIONdddV

ONINYVIT ONO13dIN

(9 pouad) ¥1/£1.0Z Buroyuoy 3obpng

Page 59



6010 1600 L06°CLL oL8'CLL ‘jejol

w00°03 Sa4nssald JOUIN
196pnq saniioe}
8y} 0} paugjsuel) sl Wiyl 03

jo 32Bpnq SN Poo} I} 3y} SadueleA Jouly
ey} awnsse papodal sainby ay | (Buiaes w0 03) S921A18S Saljl|10e]
‘wezoo'03
JO SaoUBLEA JOUIW JBY}0 pue (WGE0'03)
aoueinsu| (W/90°03) swooisse|D aiIqow
's}s090 pajewysal uo sbuines pajewiisa Aq Jasyo usaq aney auQ
ay} 10aye [IIM yoiym suoissiwal|eyde) jeuoibay uo wi L) 03 pue (s|esiy |00Yyd2s
a1sny 0} Bunejas sjooyag ay)| 8a14) yoddng idnd uo w2GO 03 Jo saunssald
woJj uonewojul buijieme ase app (Buiaes wizgo 03) SHUM 321A19S
saoueleA J0UIN
(sunssaud wgLQ 03) Hodsuesy
"10I sjooyos
ul ainyipuadxa pajiwwodun jje uo pjoy e ase|d
0} UoISIoap 8y} spew aAey | NG ‘swweisboid
‘1901 sjooyog| Asuow Joy anjen 8y} Spiemo} ajnquuod o) pue
uiym y26png ayj Jo WG| 03| puadsiano ajel0jal1(] S} 8INPal 0} HOoYS ue u|
ploy e aoe(d o) Jabeuepy ao1nI8S (Buiaes wipGL 03) 191 sjooyss
SaoUBLEA JIOUIN

(Buines $32IN0Say

wg0'03) AHunwwo) @ Yo, ‘uaipiya(soz o) (9Lz°0) €0LZL 6LEZL % Juswdojanaq

S22IAIag

2000 0000 89Y°'LE 89%°LE jooyog Arepuodag

(w3) (ws3) (w3) (w3)
YJUOW Ise] wnino jobpng
paJinbay uonoy aJuelIep jo asnen eouBLIEA aJuelep pajosfoid posiAey ELIPVE T

¥ XION3ddV

ONINYV3T ONO13IN

(9 pouad) ¥1/£10Z Buojuop 306png

Page 60



G Xipuaddy

saoueleA Joulw (W Lo 0F)
sabieyoas pue

swnaoj/Aouaby jo asn ay} Buipnjoul
sbuines Aoueosep j1au (wLz003F)

(z00°0)

(5€0°0)

Icl'e

9GlL'e

$20IMI8S

oljeioowa( ¥ |eban

‘SL/y10¢ 10}
Buipuny g1 D uo uoIsSNISIp
|euoneu o} buinquiuon

‘Buuoyuow Buiobuo 0y yoalgns

Inq 82IAISS P3| puewa(

}s09 Jeak ul pajewnss o} pasedwod
Buipuny ul flejUoys SY1D WL LY 03
19bpnq ¥1/€102

ul pajeso||e s3s00 Wz 03 8yl
Bueaw Jaye pun4 uoi}09)|07) Xe|
ouno?s) ay} uo snjdins jou (We6.'03F)
18bpnq o Juswubijjeas Buimojjo}
sbuines Aoueoep jau (WeZL03)

(e9p'0)

(215°0)

89.°¢l

G8Zvl

aoueul4

saoueleA Joulw (wgLo'03)

sbuines Aoueoep (wgso 03)
julodiabueq 0} uoinqLIUO2

101088 Alejun|oa ajesodio) wiyL0 03

(6v0°0)

(150°0)

€8¢C°¢C

veEC

aAN99X3 JOIYD

palinbay uonoy

aouelleA Jo asne)

(w3z)

UYIUOH 3seT]
asuelep

(w3)

aosueuep

(w3)

wnyng
pajdefoid

(w3)

jobpng
pasiAay

ERITVET

S30JINYTS F1VHOd4HO0D

(9 wuo) ¥1/¢10¢ Bunoyuop 1ebpng

Page 61



G xipuaddy

(zzs0) [(ev90) 6£9°92 S8Z°.Z llejol
‘M3IASI SaouBLIBA JOUIW (WZ00°0F)
Japun JoeJjuo9 abejsod s)s00 abejsod w90 03
awoou|
slensibay feuonppe (wz0'03) S9oIUSS
sbuines AouedeA (wy0'03)|(#00°0) (€10°0) €€0'G 9¥0'S Jawojsnd @ LOI
SaoUBLIBA JOUIW WG00 0F
suonesiuebio jeusa)xa
W04} SWODUI JO SSOj WLZ0"0F
sbuines Aoueoep (wzeo 03) Jswdojenaq
ainypuadxa [euonesiuebiQ @
%08YD Sga pasnpais (woego 03)|(+00°0) (0£0°0) YEY'C y9v'2 S32JN0SaY UBWNH
(w3) (w3) (w3) (w3)
YJuop jse wnpno yobpn
palinbay uonoy 9JUBLIBA JO 8sne) mo:u_._m>._ ajsuelep peyosfolg vmm_>mm_ ERTTNETS

S30INYTS F1LVHOdH00

(9 o) v1/€ 102 Bunonuopy 186png

Page 62



G Xipuaddy

saoueleA Joulw (Wi Lo 0F)
sabieyoal pue

swinoo/Aouabyy Jo asn ay) Buipnjoul
sbuines Aouedep j10u (WL Z0°03F)

(200°0)

(s€0°0)

T4 x>

9GL'e

CELIVETS
onesoowaq ¥ |eba

‘GLivL0cC 10}
Buipuny g1 D uo uoissnasIp
[euoneu o} Buynquiuon

‘Buuoyuow Bulobuo o} Joalgns

Inq 82IAIBS P3| pUBWS(]

1509 Jeak ul pajewiysa 0} pasedwod
Buipuny ui lreploys SY1O WL 03
1ebpnq y1/€102

ul pajeodo|je s}sod wQcy 03 Yyl
Bupesw jaye pun4 uolo9(|0D Xe |
jlouno) ayy uo snidins jau (We62°0F)
19bpnq jo Juswubijieas Buimojjoy
sbuines Aouesep jau (WeZL 03)

(e9¥°0)

(£15°0)

89.°¢l

S8¢vL

soueul

saoueueA Joujw (WwsL0'03)

sbuines Aoueoep (wps0 03F)
yuiodsabue(q o} uoinqgliuod

10)08s Alejunjoa ajeiodiod w003

(6¥0°0)

(150°0)

£8¢°¢

veee

SAN99X3 JOIYD

palinbay uonoy

ajueleA JO asne)

(w3)

YIuo Jse]
aoueuep

(w3)

aouelep

(w3z)

wnpng
pajosioid

(w3)

jobpng
pasiAay

ELIINETS

S30IAY3S FLVHOdHOD

(9 Wuo) ¥1/€ 102 Bunonuoy 1ebpng

Page 63



G xipuaddy

(zzs0) |(ev90) 6£9°92 S8Z°LZ :leyol
*MaiAsI saoueleA Joulw (wzoo'03)
Japun joe5uod abeysod s1500 abejsod wp9Q 03
awoouj
siesisibay [euonippe (w.z0°03) SERIUVEDS
sbuines Aoueodep (wy0°03)|(+00°0) (€L0°0) €€0°S 9v0°'S Jawojsny g 1Ol
S9OUBLIBA JOUIW WSE0'0F
suonesiuebio |euiaxa
W0Jj 9WODUI JO SSOj W2Z0"0F
sbuines Aoueoep (wzeo 03) wawdojansq
alinypuadxa jeuonesiuebiQ 9
%o8YyD Sga padnpas (wgo'03)|(+00°0) (0£0°0) pEV'C yob'Z $80IN0SaY UBWNH
(w3) (w3) (w3) (w3)
Yluop ise] unpnQ yabpng
pasinbay uonoy 9JUBLIBA JO asne) souelEA aJuelBA beyseloiallIpasien ERTTVETS
SAJINYFS F1VHOdH0D (9 yiuo) ¥1/€ 102 Buuonuoly 126png

Page 64



‘ainssald 196pnq Jeak juanno e u; buynsal
‘%0G SI 8Jeys allysjulld 3y} yoIum Joj (wgl 103
B2419 aNnjeA Ajjuading) ¢1/210Z Jeak |eloueuly

0] Buiurepad sa210Aul jo Jaquinu Juesyiubis

e ssao0.d 0} Buinunuod s1e 9go WeyXaIpn
Jeyy uonuape uno o} Jybnoiq usaq sey § (€102
Ae\ wouy aAioays) uoisinoid 89IAISS SI18U0I0Y)
Joy fjuoyine pea) ayy ul abueyo e 0} anQ

§50°0

GS0'0

820

€6L°0

$Jauoio)

(WO 03-) SIS0 Juswabeuew jqap ul
uoionpal (WgLO'03-) 1Saiajul [eusajul pasealdul
(w880 0F) UOISINOIH SNUSASY WNWIUI JO }SOD
paseaJoul (w/zZL 03) sluawjsaaul Aelodws)

Uo 3|qeAI9oal JSalaul ul uononpay (w/y0°03

-) a|qefed jsalajul [eUIBIXS JBU Ul UORONPaY

‘weel 0340
uoyeoo|je Juesb oyoads ¢1/¢10Z Sy Woly pasijun
LUSEM Y2iym wogo 03 |enpisal e snid Juswajas

3y} OJu| pauIdjSuUel} SEM YoIym WGeE 0F

By} S8pn|oul WGL{'03F- 10 [ejo) 8Ul "yL/EL0C
Bulnp Buimoiloq mau Aue adueuly 0} papasu
LUSI YyoIym wg L7 03- (uesb oyioads Ajsnoinaid)
¥1/€ 102 WOl JUSWS[)as OJul paliajsuel)

(1991) aAneniu| Buimollog JUsWUIBAOL) [E20T 10}
Buipun4 - (Buimousog |eiuapnid) pauoddnsun

(zvz0)

(zv20)

L¥0'SL

€82°Gl

JUN022Y JUSW)SaAY|
2 SUBOT [eJUS)

pasinbay uonoy

3duBlIBA JO asnen

(w3z)
Yuol
iseq
aJueuep

(w3)

aouelepn

(w3)

wnpnQ
pajosload

jabpng pasinay

(w3z)

ELITNETS

9 XION3IddV

FONVNId ALVHOdH0D ANV TVHLINID

Page 65



(L2z'0)  ((zgzo)  |LsViz 6ev°'L2 ljejol
ajebalbbe
0L00 6000 98lL°6 LLL'B - S90uUeleA Jayl0
s uonoajoud
211gnd 8y} JO MBIA Ul S}SOD paje|al s 0}
Bunejas s)s02 J0-auo JYads swos sn|d yjuow ayis yosohpues
Jad WQ9Q°03F J8 Syuow XIs 1o} S}S02 [euajod| 00v 0 00¥°0 00¥°0 000°0 - P11 sleonn3 Jawio4
“WYH 9y} pue sjunoooe Buipel) wolj palanodal sabieyoay
3WOodU| [BUIBUI JO W LE0F JO |lefoyS| LLED LLEO (0z9'1) (LEB'L) 30IAISG [BJjUa)
"(W200°03-) seduelEA Joulw Jaylo (WgZL 03
-) ABajel)s Jeak aaiy) Jo Jeak [eul - JIDIBP puny
uoisuad Jo aieys DD o Alaaodal uo snjding
(wg06°03-) Juswabeuep ainsia ‘WGgL'L3
S32IA19S AJlunwwo)) vodal € Yuow ayy ul SuoIsIncld
panoidde se wgg 03 40 sjuswysnipe 3ob6pnq iaN|(118°0)  [(S518°0) 206°¢ LY pIaH Allesua
(w3) (w3) (w3) (w3)
Uion uinyn
paJinbay uoljoy aJuBLIBA JO @snesn Jse aouelepn pno jabpng pasinay CRITSETS
asueuepn pajoefold

9 XIAN3ddV

JONVNIH 3LVHOdH0O ANV TVALINID

Page 66



APPENDIX 7

Movements on Council Fund Unearmarked Reserves

Total Reserves as at 1 April 2013

(Inclusive of total increase of £0.270m agreed
as part of the 2013/14 budget)

Less - Base Level

(Inclusive of total increase of £0.270m agreed
as part of the 2013/14 budget)

Total Reserves above base level

Less - Amount approved by Council on 1%
March for funding of one-off costs in the
2013/14 budget proposals

Less - Amount approved by Cabinet on 16™
July for reinstatement of funding within the
Winter Maintenance reserve following
utilisation of funding during 2012/13 (late
March severe weather event)

Amount available for delegation to Cabinet

Add projected underspend as at 31 March
2014

Less - Estimate of severe weather recovery
costs

Projected Level of Total Contingency
Reserve as at 31° March 2014

Page 67

£m

9.540

(5.834)

£m

3.706

(0.297)

(0.250)

1.012

(0.518)

3.653



Page 68



yi- 29" SeY L6V ‘jejoL
(o1ebaibbe)
0¢- 9z- 102'0}) 1220l SaoueleA Jayi0
‘Buines Buneals pajedionue uey)
JaMO| %083 SIS00 UIes}S pund uoisuad
‘pajsenbal usaqg sey ¢1/€102
uo uoneuwlIoju| 9013 Buines ‘sienjoe
€1/2102 Je pajosjal sebieyoay poddng|/6}- €0e- £5h'C 959'C Hoddng %@ soueuld
"£10¢ 1snbny ul papodas abejusoiad
njosd paseasoul ue Buimojos spremumop
Jeah |eloueuy| Buioud asinsi 0) Aeemuspun Os[e S| MaIABI
3y} JO §jey puooas ay ul v "selwouods Buiseyoind yng uieb
puadsiano ay} jo swos ajebiw 0} siael] ybBnouyy paseyoind mou ale
pue AJ} 0} sudjiad SIABL] [ sjeusjew Jojoenuoagns pue siedss jo
yum Aj2sojo Bupom ale soueuld| Jequinu pasealoul 0} anp sued SIAel | 9oUBUBJUIBI
pue wea] jossy BuisnoH| ybnouy} sjeuajew uo puadsiano ¥81Le3F(8ze 9/2 699'8 €6€'8 pue sliedey
LH e %8623 Jo Bunes e
S]s02 pajoadxa malnal pue xe] | ul Bugjnsas ¢, xe} wooipaq, jo 1oedw LD
wooJpag, Jo joedwi JOJUON|  uO paseq pamalaal uoisiroid igaqd peg|.Leg- 0€c- 9LV L2 ov6'92- sjuay
‘uinjal [eul4 SoUBAPY U0
paje|ndled ¥ €3 Jo €1/Z10Z uo juswAhed
Japun ‘uinial SYHH PUg Ul uoisnjoul oy
sainby jenden 0} sjuswpuaWe JayLNn4
‘wes} bupueul |eyden ‘paje|dwod spunoid 1abpnq
Uum sainby jo sbujwn mainay|saye papuswe sabieys Buioueuld leyded|LzL ¥4" 882'9 l91'9 Apisang vyH
(w3) (w3) (w3) (w3)
YJuoW 3se unyng 19bpng
paanbay uonoy asuelIeA Jo asne) Sotsiion ajuelep pejoefoid pesiney EETTNETY

g xipuaddy

9 poliad - yoday asueuep Jofepy VH

Page 69



Page 70



Budget Monitoring Community Services - Appendix 9 ﬂﬁww Filint

Efficiencies Flintshire
Month 6
Budgeted ) Further information to support current
Efficiency Description Efficiency Current Position position status or other relevant
(Em) information

Fees & Charges (APPENDIX 7a)
Community Services

Residential Charging - Increased Income F D d 0.100 EFFICIENCY EXPECTED TO BE ACHIEVED IN It will not be known for sure until the end of the
sidential L-harging - Increased Income From Leman ’ FULL financial year if this efficiency has been met.
Mental Health Service Users 0.018|EFFICIENCY ALREADY ACHIEVED
TOTAL 0.118}
Service Change (APPENDIX 7b)
Community Services
Reablement in the level of extra care 0.100|EFFICIENCY ALREADY ACHIEVED
Preserved Rights - reduced activity levels 0.053|EFFICIENCY ALREADY ACHIEVED
External Funding for Existing Post - Children's Services 0.043)EFFICIENCY ALREADY ACHIEVED
Family Placement Team - revision of existing practices 0.040]EFFICIENCY ALREADY ACHIEVED
Early Retirement - Non replacement of staff - CSA 0.015|EFFICIENCY ALREADY ACHIEVED
General Office Administration Review 0.021|EFFICIENCY ALREADY ACHIEVED
Housing Efficiency Savings 0.028|EFFICIENCY ALREADY ACHIEVED
Homelessness - Timing of presentations 0.106|EFFICIENCY ALREADY ACHIEVED

Page 71



Budget Monitoring Community Services - Appendix 9 Sir y Filint
Efficiencies Thintshire
Month 6
Budgeted = Further information to support current
- et . Current Position ae
Efficiency Description Efficiency position status or other relevant
(Em) information
Youth Justice - Appropriate adult service 0.010|EFFICIENCY ALREADY ACHIEVED
Due to the unpredictable nature of Legal Fees it
Legal Fees - Use of solicitors / barristers 0.010 WMMMQmZOJ\ EXPECTED TO BE ACHIEVED IN will not be known if this efficiency has been
achieved until later in the financial year.
Children's Services - Transport costs efficiency 0.015|EFFICIENCY ALREADY ACHIEVED
. , . . EFFICIENCY EXPECTED TO BE ACHIEVED IN The FAST team is currently showing an
Children's Services - FAST team budget reduction 0.010 FULL overspend of £0.030,
Preventative foster care service - day care 0.005|EFFICIENCY ALREADY ACHIEVED
TOTAL 0.456{
Procurement (APPENDIX 7c¢)
Community Services
PARIS - post implementation expenditure review 0.030|EFFICIENCY ALREADY ACHIEVED
Housing Services - Supplies and Services 0.003|EFFICIENCY ALREADY ACHIEVED
Social Care - Supplies and Services 0.075|EFFICIENCY ALREADY ACHIEVED
Procurement Hub - regional procurement of high cost low EFFICIENCY ALREADY ACHIEVED
volume placements 0.020

Children's Services - out of county placements - improved
procurement practice

EFFICIENCY ALREADY ACHIEVED

0.533

As at month 3 this budget was showing an
underspend of £(0.344). However due to change
in service user circumstances this budget is now
showing an overspend of £0.248

Page 72



Budget Monitoring

Community Services - Appendix 9

mm._n« Filint
Al_n_az_:m

Efficiencies
Month 6
Budgeted L Further information to support current
- = : Current Position o
Efficiency Description Efficiency position status or other relevant
(Em) information
Transport Review - revised contracts EFFICIENCY ALREADY ACHIEVED
0.025
TOTAL 0.68
|
Organisational Design (APPENDIX 7d)
Community Services
The efficiency has been partly achieved in
2013/14 (£0.086m) and is expected to be fully
. - . acheived in 2014/15. It should be noted that the
Review of Supported Living Service 0.350|EFFICIENCY ACHIEVABLE IN PART non-acheivement of this effeciency is being
offset with underspends elsewhere within the
Directorate.
Service Review of Warden Service 0.018|EFFICIENCY ALREADY ACHIEVED
Children's Services - Removal of one team manager post 0.040|EFFICIENCY ALREADY ACHIEVED
Development and Resources - Rationalisation of 0.050|EFFICIENCY ALREADY ACHIEVED
Management Team
TOTAL 0.458|

Page 73



Page 74



full implementation

FULL

Budget Monitoring Environment - Appendix 9 Sir v Filint
Efficiencies Flintshire
Month 6
Budgeted =Y Further information to support current
. o . Current Position T
Efficiency Description Efficiency position status or other relevant
(Em) information
Fees & Charges (APPENDIX 7a)
Environment
Agricultural Estate rentals 0.008 EFFICIENCY EXPECTED TO BE ACHIEVED IN | Agricultural m&mwmm n:ﬁmzsx.ﬁmuons@ a surplus
FULL income position.
. . . EFFICIENCY EXPECTED TO BE ACHIEVED IN Fees for both Licensing and Bereavement
Public Protection - increase to market rates 0.025 . .
FULL Services were increased from 1st June 2013
Markets Service - increased lettable space 0019 EFFICIENCY EXPECTED TO BE ACHIEVED IN Markets currently \mbn\wsc a surplus income
FULL position.
Traffic Regulation order Notices 0013 EFFICIENCY EXPECTED TO BE ACHIEVED IN Budget Reduction 32 from within Highways
FULL Policy Budget
) . EFFICIENCY EXPECTED TO BE ACHIEVED IN | It is anticipated that the new income target will
Streetscene - leachate processing 0.075 FULL be met in 2013/14
TOTAL 0.140|
Service Change (APPENDIX 7b)
Environment
Cbe e . S ) The new Street Lighting policy has been
MMmmﬁ Lighting - non-residential areas post midnight turn 0.050 EFFICIENCY mx_umowrmhmr._.o BE ACHIEVED IN adopted and this efficiency will be achieved in
full
. . Previous approved pressure that was not
Highways Asset Management Plan (HAMP) -rephasing of 0.225 EFFICIENCY EXPECTED TO BE ACHIEVED IN required in 2013/14 and 2014/15 due to Local

Government Borrowing Initiative (LGBI)

Page 75



Budget Monitoring Environment - Appendix 9 ﬁ Sir v Filint

Efficiencies Flirtshire
Month 6
Budgeted = Further information to support current
Efficiency Description Efficiency Current Position position status or other relevant
(Em) information

Tower Gardens, Holywell didn't close until 30th

April 2013 and Cilcain and Caerwys have been

Public Conveniences - revisit of strategy 0.050 EFFICIENCY ACHIEVABLE IN PART further delayed with ongoing consultation

necessary and under achievement on the
efficiency by £21k is likely.

The achievement of this efficiency is dependant
on the implementation of Single Status so is
Streetscene - implementation of Part Il agreement 0.300 EFFICIENCY NOT ACHIEVABLE anticipated to be achieved in 2014/15. The
2013/14 shortfall is being met from the Single
Status reserve.

The achievement of this efficiency is dependant
Waste Services - vehicle savings from full roll out of on A.:w HBu_mBmam:oq._ of mm.: gle Status so is
Saturday collection 0.140 EFFICIENCY NOT ACHIEVABLE anticipated to be achieved in 2014/15. The

2013/14 shortfall is being met from the Single
Status reserve.

EFFICIENCY EXPECTED TO BE ACHIEVED IN |Budget Monitoring Position at Period 4 indicates

Business Development team - agile working 0.004 FULL achievement of this efficiency.

Staff travel - reduced mileage payments 0.003 EFFICIENCY EXPECTED TO BE ACHIEVED IN m:q.mﬁ \So:;oz:m. hom:_i: at Period 4 indicates
FULL achievement of this efficiency.

Directorate Support & Performance - Supplies and 0.008 EFFICIENCY EXPECTED TO BE ACHIEVED IN |Budget Monitoring Position at Period 4 indicates

Stationery - Streamline current processes ’ FULL achievement of this efficiency.

TOTAL 0.780|

Procurement (APPENDIX 7c)

Environment

Waste Services - Tender Transport arrangements for waste EFFICIENCY EXPECTED TO BE ACHIEVED IN New Transport arrangements have been

. 0.050 awarded as part of a tender process and are
disposal FULL now in place

Page 76



FULL

Budget Monitoring Environment - Appendix 9 Sir v Filint
Efficiencies Flintshire
Month 6
Budgeted = Further information to support current
: Al : Current Position e
Efficiency Description Efficiency position status or other relevant
(Em) information
._.B:.mvo:mno: Services - Review of subsidised Bus 0.036 EFFICIENCY EXPECTED TO BE ACHIEVED IN Efficiency absorbed within service budget
Service Contracts and re-tender FULL
Reduction in use of consultants 0.013 EFFICIENCY mx_umommw_.._.o BE ACHIEVED IN Efficiency absorbed within service budget
Reduction in influencable spend 0.025] EFFICIENCY mx_umommWr._.O BE ACHIEVED IN Efficiency absorbed within service budget
Streamline current processes within Directorate Support 0.020 EFFICIENCY mx_umo._w.m_w.._.o BE ACHIEVEDIN Efficiency absorbed within service budget
TOTAL 0.144
Organisational Design (APPENDIX 7d)
Environment
. - . It is anticipated that this will be achieved as part
Review Management Recharge to the Communities First 0.020 EFFICIENCY EXPECTED TO BE ACHIEVED IN of the Communities First Grant Claim for
Programme FULL
2013/14
TOTAL 0.020]
Other Efficiencies (APPENDIX 7e)
Environment
Agricultural Estates - balance not required 0.025 EFFICIENCY ALREADY ACHIEVED Specific Directorate Balance in the Environment
Balance Sheet
Licensing / Health & Safety - balance not required 0.025 EFFICIENCY EXPECTED TO BE ACHIEVED IN | Specific Directorate Balance in the Environment

Balance Sheet

TOTAL

0.050

Page 77



Page 78



FULL

Budget Monitoring Lifelong Learning - Appendix 9 _l_.w:‘,. Filint
Efficiencies Flintshire
Month 6
Budgeted = Further information to support current
q A . Current Position A
Efficiency Description Efficiency position status or other relevant
(Em) information

Fees & Charges (APPENDIX 7a)

Lifelong Learning

Library Service - Fines 0.001 EFFICIENCY EXPECTED TO BE ACHIEVED IN

FULL

Library - Hire charges increase 0.001 EFFICIENCY mxnmommw_.._.o BE ACHIEVED IN
Tariffs were increased on the 1st January as
agreed but as income targets are not expected

Leisure Services - increased charges 0.175] EFFICIENCY ACHIEVABLE IN PART to be met, the efficiency is also not likely to be
fully achieved. Estimated amount achievable
£0.164m.
The amendment to the proposal to continue to
provide transport to Colleg Cambria means that

Review of post 16 distance limit 0.030 EFFICIENCY ACHIEVABLE IN PART only £0.010m of the efficiency can be achieved.
Work is ongoing to confirm this. However, we do
not anticipate a pressure on the Transport
budget at this time.

TOTAL 0.207

Service Change (APPENDIX 7b)

Lifelong Learning

Operational efficiencies 0.025 EFFICIENCY EXPECTED TO BE ACHIEVED IN

Page 79



Budget Monitorin

Sir v Filint
Flintshire

Efficiencies
Month 6
Budgeted L. Further information to support current
. o : Current Position e
Efficiency Description Efficiency position status or other relevant
(Em) information
The budget for area workers had previously been
reduced. This efficiency created a budget flaw
Youth Service - reduction of senior area workers 0.032 EFFICIENCY EXPECTED TO BE ACHIEVED IN |which has been addressed as part of the Youth
’ FULL Strategy by retaining part of the £0.050m below
on a recurring basis. We do not anticipate a
pressure on Youth S
This change is being introduced as part of the
Youth Strategy and has not yet been
Youth Service - term time only contracts 0.026 EFFICIENCY ACHIEVABLE IN PART implemented though negotiations have started.
At this stage it is anticipated that a saving of
£0.007m will be made in this financial year.
Youth Service - Service reconfiguration 0.012 EFFICIENCY mx_umommmrﬂo BE ACHIEVED IN
Youth Service - Building costs savings 0.011 EFFICIENCY mx_umOMMWr._.O BE ACHIEVED IN
Youth Service - Building rationalisation 0.005 EFFICIENCY mx_umommw_.._.o BE ACHIEVED IN
Youth Service - Holding back £50k (CC 1/3/13) (0.050) EFFICIENCY ALREADY ACHIEVED M_d__w wmm_%:m_ contribution is expected to be
Facilities - Management / Central Office - structure review 0.015 EFFICIENCY mx_umowrm%r._.o BE ACHIEVEDIN
Although we do not expect a pressure on the
Facilities - County Hall revised opening hours - reduced Facilities budget this year, the decision to revise
energy / overtime costs 0.025 EFFICIENCY NOT ACHIEVABLE the County Hall opening hours has not yet been
made.
The Schools ICT Service Review has now been
LL ICT - Interim Service review - post reduction 0.025 EFFICIENCY NOT ACHIEVABLE combined with the Corporate IGT Review. We

do not anticipate a pressure on the schools ICT
budget at this time.

Page 80



Budget Monitoring
Efficiencies

Month 6

Sir v Filint
Flintshire

Efficiency Description

Budgeted
Efficiency
(Em)

Current Position

Further information to support current
position status or other relevant
information

Leisure Services - removal of swimming subsidy

c.omw_

EFFICIENCY EXPECTED TO BE ACHIEVED IN
FULL

Directorate Management Team Restructure

o.oAJ

EFFICIENCY ALREADY ACHIEVED

TOTAL 0.192
Procurement (APPENDIX 7c)
Lifelong Learning
Reduction of Postage within the Library Service 0.001 EFFICIENCY mx_umommm_.qo BE ACHIEVED IN
Out of County - Improved procurement through framework 0.38 EFFICIENCY EXPECTED TO BE ACHIEVED IN
agreements and monitoring of placements. 389 FULL
School Transport Service - Operational efficiencies 0.080 EFFICIENCY EXPECTED TO BE ACHIEVED IN

FULL

TOTAL

o.Am@_

Organisational Design (APPENDIX 7d)

Lifelong Learning

Libraries - Flexible retirement 0.015 EFFICIENCY ALREADY ACHIEVED
Libraries - Library Service Review 0.037 EFFICIENCY ALREADY ACHIEVED
TOTAL 0.052

Page 81



Budget Monitoring Lifelong Learning - Appendix 9 m Sir v Filint

Efficiencies Flintshire
Month 6
Budgeted c Positi Further information to support current
Efficiency Description Efficiency uirentigositon position status or other relevant
(Em) information

Other Efficiencies (APPENDIX 7e)
Lifelong Learning
Demographic Change in Schools (pupil numbers) 0.132 EFFICIENCY ALREADY ACHIEVED

TOTAL 0.132

Page 82



Budget Monitoring

Corporate Services - Appendix 9

Efficiencies
Month 6
Budgeted c Positi Further information to support current
Efficiency Description Code Efficiency urrent Position position status or other relevant
(Em) information

Fees & Charges (APPENDIX 7a)
FINANCE - Corporate Services
Revenues - increased number of Council Tax fines FRR1119762 0.027| EFFICIENCY mxvaMfm..WrﬂO BEACHEVED IN
ICT & CUSTOMER SERVICES - Corporate Services
Registrars - increased fees MXS2159534 0.019] EFFICIENCY mxnmomFm_quo BE ACHIEVED IN
Network Services - income from hosting PSBA equipment |MXC4219625 0.004 EFFICIENCY ALREADY ACHIEVED
LEGAL & DEMOCRATIC - Corporate Services
External Fees - conveyancing / $106 agreements LLL1119635 0.015 EFFICIENCY mx_umo_qu.fm..WrﬂO BE ACHIEVEDN

TOTAL 0.065|
Service Change (APPENDIX 7b)
Chief Executive - Corporate Services
Corporate Comms - reduced workforce bulletins CTC113743W 0.003] EFFICIENCY mx_umom_mWr.ﬁO BE ACHIEVEDIN
HR & OD - Corporate Services
CRB checks - review of options NEB111422J 0.03s| EFFICIENCYEXPECTED TOBEACHIEVEDIN
LEGAL & DEMOCRATIC - Corporate Services
Democratic Services - reduced paper usage LDC112743W 0.010; EFFICIENCY mxnmommw_.ﬂo BEACHIEVED IN
Zmavmqm Aliowances (Basic Allowance) - no inflationary LDC31144B1 0.010 EFFICIENCY EXPECTED TO BE ACHIEVED IN
increase FULL
_SmB_u.m_.m Allowances - Special Responsibility Allowances - LDC31144C3 0.070 EFFICIENCY EXPECTED TO BE ACHIEVED iN
reduction of number allocated FULL
Members Allowances - NI contributions reduction linked to EFFICIENCY EXPECTED TO BE ACHIEVED IN

. . LDC31144C8 0.010]

reduced number of Special Responsibility allowances FULL

TOTAL 0.138]

m:..< Filint
A Elintshire

Page 83



Budget Monitorin

Corporate Services - Appendix 9

FULL

Efficiencies
Month 6
Budgeted - Further information to support current
Efficiency Description Code Efficiency Current Position position status or other relevant
(£m) information
Procurement (APPENDIX 7c)
Chief Executive - Corporate Services
Employee / Residents Consultations - reduction in number |CTC114423C 0.003 EFFICIENCY mxvmouu.mmrﬂo BE ACHIEVED IN
Supplies and Services Various 0.010 EFFIGIENCY mx_umouu._mWr._.O BE ACHIEVED IN
Joint Working - costs reduction CGE1114247 0.007] EFFICIENCY mx_umowmwuo BE ACHIEVED IN
Alterations / Improvements reductions - future agite working|CBP1111228 0.002 EFFICIENCY mx_umowu._.thrﬂO Sl
Employee Safety Measures - reduced demand on budget |CXM1214568 0.010 EFFICIENCY mx_umOHMWrﬂO BE ACHIEVED I
Conferences/Seminars/Lectures - reduced attendance CBP1114411 0.001 EFFICIENCY mxvaM.mWrﬂO BE ACHIEVED N
ICT & CUSTOMER SERVICES - Corporate Services
Training Budget - Procurement via new solutions MXC4110921 0.001 EFFICIENCY mx_umOM.MWrﬂO BE ACHIEVED IN
Reduced maintenance costs due to new security equipmentiMXC4214352 0.025 EFFICIENCY mx_umOM_mWr._.o BEACHIEVED N
Networking Hardware - reduced procurement MXC4214333 0.002 EFFICIENCY mx_umOM._.thrﬂO BE ACHIEVED IN
ICT Cabling - reduction enabled by IPT solution MXC4214334 0.002 EFFICIENCY mxnmowmmrﬂo BE ACHIEVED IN
Leasing - budget adjustment MXC4214341 0.006 EFFICIENCY mx_umom_.thrﬂO BEACHIEVED N
Software Licensing - Microsoft licences procured through MXC4234331 0.010 EFFICIENCY EXPECTED TO BE ACHIEVED IN
other agreements FULL
Hardware Mainatenance - letting of MFD contracts MXC4234352 0.001 EFFICIENCY EXPECTED TO BE ACHIEVED IN

-mm.q v _Um._m.:
Flintshire

Page 84



Corporate Services - Appendix 9

Efficiencies
Month 6
Budgeted Further information to support current
Efficiency Description Code Efficiency Current Position position status or other relevant
(£m) information

Reduce influencable spend by 3% MXC300 0.004| EFFICIENCY mxnmom,m._w_.qo BE ACHIEVED IN

Reduced ICT Expenditure MXC3114503 0003 EFFICIENCY EXPECTED TOBE ACHIEVED IN

Rationalisation of third party software costs MXC3224353 0.013 EFFICIENCY mx_umomm__.urqo BE ACHIEVED 1N

Avoidance of inflationary rises - software maintenance costMXC3224353 0.020 EFFICIENCY mx_umnmpm.___.u_.qo BE ACHIEVED IN

Reduced licence costs - via renegotiation MXC1164331 0.018 EFFICIENCY mx_umOMFm;W_.ﬁO BE ACHIEVED IN

Supplies and Services Various 0.061 EFFICIENCY mx_umommmuqo BE ACHIEVED IN

Training budget reduction - build around training solutions |MXC2110921 0.001 EFFICIENCY mxnmompm._mrﬁo BE ACHIEVED IN

Alterations & Improvements - Datacentres MXC2114351 0.004 EFFICIENCY mx_umowu‘pm._w_.ﬁo BE ACHIEVEDIN

Other Consumables - reduction in expenditure MXC2114363 0.001 EFFICIENCY mx_umnmm__.u_.qo BE ACHIEVED IN

Hardware Maintenance - new technology with warranty MXC2274352 0.015 EFFICIENCY mx_umnmmmrqo BE ACHIEVED IN

Listing Paper - More use of electronic means MXC2114361 0.002 EFFICIENCY mxvmo.__u.m__w.ﬁo BE ACHIEVED IN

Enterprise Servers - hardware MXC2284333 0.003] EFFICIENCY mx_umnmm__.u_.qo BE ACHIEVED IN

Services work and Consultancy MXC2294237 0.004] EFFICIENCY mx_umnMMquo BE ACHIEVED I

HR & OD - Corporate Services

Supplies & Services Various 0.009) EFFICIENCY mx_umompm._m.qo BE ACHIEVED IN

FINANCE - Corporate Services

Supplies & Services Various 0.012 EFFICIENCY mx_uman__.u_.qo BE ACHIEVED IN

TOTAL

0.245]

Sir v Filint
-:mzvrwm

Page 85



Page 86



Central Corporate Finance - Appendix 9

Month 6
Budgeted = Further information to support current
: g : Current Position P
Efficiency Description Efficiency position status or other relevant
(Em) information
Service Change (APPENDIX 7b)
Central & Corporate Finance
Clwyd Theatr Cymru - agreed reduction to contribution 0.015 EFFICIENCY ALREADY ACHIEVED
TOTAL 0.015{
Procurement (APPENDIX 7c)
Central & Corporate Finance
Flintshire Futures - E-procurement and improved 0.102 EFFICIENCY EXPECTED TO BE ACHIEVED IN
processes ’ FULL
Flintshire Futures - Internal Fleet Review 0.160 EFFICIENCY ALREADY ACHIEVED
TOTAL 0.262
Other Efficiencies (APPENDIX 7e)
Central & Corporate Finance
Reduced contingencies - one-off investment costs 0.240 EFFICIENCY ALREADY ACHIEVED
Reduced contingencies - NDR 0.077 EFFICIENCY ALREADY ACHIEVED
Reduction in Fire Levy due to formula changes 0.027 EFFICIENCY ALREADY ACHIEVED

Page 87



Central Corporate Finance - Appendix 8

Month 6
Budgeted Y. Further information to support current
: oo . Current Position Y]
Efficiency Description Efficiency position status or other relevant
(Em) information
Flintshire Futures Assets Workstream - Facilities EFFICIENCY EXPECTED TO BE ACHIEVED IN
0.060

Management FULL
Flintshire Futures - Customer Workstream Contact Centre 0.100 EFFICIENCY mxnmommmrqo BE ACHIEVED IN
Flintshire Futures - Customer Workstream face to face 0.100 EFFICIENCY EXPECTED TO BE ACHIEVED IN
customer contact ) FULL
Flintshire Futures - Customer Workstream Channel Shift 0.100 EFFICIENCY anmommWr._.O BE ACHIEVED IN

TOTAL 0.704

Page 88



APPENDIX B
FLINTSHIRE COUNTY COUNCIL

REPORT TO: CABINET

DATE: TUESDAY, 17 DECEMBER 2013

REPORT BY: HEAD OF FINANCE

SUBJECT: CAPITAL PROGRAMME 2013/14 (MONTH 6)

1.00 PURPOSE OF REPORT

1.01  To provide Members with the Month 6 (End of September) capital programme
information for 2013/14.

200 BACKGROUND

2.01 The Council approved a Housing Revenue Account (HRA) capital programme
for 2013/14 of £10.992m at its meeting of 19" February 2013, and a Council
Fund (CF) capital programme of £29.908m at its meeting of 1%t March 2013.

3.00 CONSIDERATIONS

3.01 Programme - Changes since Month 4

3.01.1 The table below sets out how the programme has changed since the Month 4

report to Cabinet on 15" October, 2013. Detailed cumulative information
relating to each programme area is provided in Appendix A, and summarised
below -

REVISED PROGRAMME Original | Changes- | Changes- | Rollover | Revised

Budget Month 4 This to 2014/15] Budget

2013/14 Period

£m £m £m £fm £m

Corporate Senvices 1613 0.900 (0.032) 0 2.481
Clwyd Theatr Cymru 0.025 0.035 0 0 0.060
Community Senvices 3.350 0.196 0.040 0 3.586
Environment 16.460 (1.122) 0.212 (0.689)| 14.861
Lifelong Leaming 8.460 3.862 1.047 (0.743) 12.626
Council Fund Total 29.908 3.871 1.267 (1.432) 33.614
Housing Revenue Account 10.992 1.134 0 0 12.126
Programme Total 40.900 5.005 1.267 (1.432) 45.740

Page 89




3.01.2 The revised budget is that against which the programme is monitored.
3.02 Changes during this period
3.02.1 Changes during this period have resulted in a net increase in the programme

reported at Month 4 of £1.267m (CF £1.267m, HRA £0.0m). A summary of the
changes, showing major items, is in the table below -

CHANGES DURING THIS PERIOD
£m
Increases
Education General ! WG Grant Funding 1.020
Other Aggregate Increases 0.385
1.405
Decreases
Other Aggregate Decreases (0.138)
(0.138)
Total 1.267
1 Learning in Digital Wales Grant

3.02.2 Reasons for changes in the programme total include:-

e An increase/decrease in grant funding from WG or other external funding
providers;

e Funding profiles from external sources sometimes alter during the year,
resulting in expenditure needing to be realigned to meet this scenario; or

e Within Corporate Services are centrally held provisions for urgent Health
and Safety issues and to provide funding for Feasibility Studies for
potential future capital spend. These funds are reallocated to relevant
programme areas as they are requested and approved.

3.03 Capital Expenditure compared to Budget

3.03.1 Actual expenditure at the end of September (Month 6) across the whole of the
programme is £13.196m. The breakdown of expenditure is analysed in the
following table, along with the percentage spend against budget. This shows
that 28.85% of the budget has been spent across the programme (CF 25.03%
and HRA 39.44%).

Page 90



3.03.2

3.03.3

3.04

3.04.1

3.04.2

3.04.3

3.04.4

The table also shows the projected outtumn (spend as at the end of the financial
year) of £43.490m. It can be seen that on the Council Fund there is a projected
underspend (pre rollover approval) against budget of £2.250m and the
projection for the HRA is to spend up to target.

EXPENDITURE Revised | Cumulative | Percentage Projected | Variance
Budget |Expenditure| Spendv Outturn Budget v
Month 6 Budget Outturn
(Under)/Over
fm £m % £m fm
Corporate Senices 2.481 0.092 KN4 1.983 (0.498)
Clwyd Theatr Cymru 0.060 0.033 55.00 0.060 0.000
Community Senices 3.586 1.109 3093 3.586 0.000
Environment 14.861 3.981 26.79 13.109 (1.752)
Lifelong Leaming 12,626 3.199 25.34 12.626 0.000
Council Fund Total 33614 8.414 25.03 31.364 (2.250)
Housing Revenue Account 12.126 4782 39.44 12.126 0.000
ProgrammeTotal 45.740 13.196 28.85 43.490 (2.250)

The detail of the variances for individual programme areas is listed in Appendix
B, which includes the reasons and the required remedial action, where those
variances exceed 10% of the budget.

Rollover to 2014/15

Rollover occurs when schemes due to be completed in a given financial year
are delayed, possibly due to procurement issues/weather or if funding from
external sources is altered e.g. rephasing of Welsh Government (WG) grants
and are therefore not completed until the following year.

Cabinet approved rollover of £1.432m into 2014/15 as part of the Month 4
report.

Additional Early Identified Rollover (EIR) into 2014/15 has also been identified
and is included in the narrative in Appendix B.

£2.249m of rollover has been identified at this stage in the year which reflects
reviewed spending plans across all programme areas; these committed
amounts have been identified as now required to meet the cost of programme
works in 2014/15 and is put forward for Member approval. The potential for
further rollover is monitored closely on a monthly basis as an integral part of
capital programme monitoring.

Page 91



3.04.5 Information relating to each programme area is summarised below -
o Corporate Services £0.498m
¢ Environment £1.751m

3.05 Financing

3.05.1 The capital programme is financed as summarised below:-

FINANCING RESOURCES General Specific Total
Financing' Financing? Financing
£m £m £m

Latest Monitoring

Council Fund 13.634 19.980 33.614

Housing Revenue Account 5.200 6.926 12.126
18.834 26.906 45.740

Total Financing Resources 18.834 26.906 45.740

1 Supported Borrowing / General Capital Grant / Capital Receipts / MRA
2 Grants & Contributions / CERA / Reserves / Prudential & Other Borrowing

3.05.2 Capital receipts generated from asset disposals form part of the Council Fund
total financed from general (non—specific) financing resources. The continuing
harsh economic climate is impacting on the ability to achieve the budgeted level
of anticipated capital receipts, a situation that is likely to continue until the
economy picks up at some future point. The capital receipts situation is being
closely monitored as part of overall capital monitoring arrangements.

3.05.3 The latest projection for capital receipts in 2013/14 is £3.505m, a reduction of
£0.157m on the target set to fund 2013/14 expenditure. Actual receipts received
at Month 6 are £1.085m, with the largest amount of the receipts anticipated to
be received in March 2014.

3.05.4 Council at the 1% March budget meeting agreed to hold back 20% of core
programme funding in the light of the continuing uncertainty over the timing of
receipts. Cabinet agreed on 15" October that the 20% should continue to be
held back to keep the programme within the limits of anticipated receipts. The
position at month 6 does not allow for any revision to this position. This will be
closely monitored and will be reported on in future monitoring reports and will
become part of the capital programme considerations for 2014/15.

Page 92



3.05.5 The position regarding in year financing is summarised in the table below:-

IN YEAR FINANCING

£m £m
Shortfall from 2012/13 3.028
Increases
In year receipts shortfall 0.157
New Pressures 0.195 0.352
Decreases
20% Budget Holdback (2.106)
Funding from AD Waste Liquidation (0.512) (2.618)
Projected shortfall to 2014/15 0.762

3.05.6 The £0.512m funding from the AD Waste is the residual capital receipt available
following the liquidation of the company. The Report to Cabinet of 19"
November 2013 contains further details.

3.05.7 The projected shortfall will be addressed by carrying the balance forward to be
dealt with in 2014/15.

3.05.8 The first call on any receipts received in year will be to address the brought
forward shortfall.

3.05.9 The HRA capital resources are ring-fenced and used only for HRA purposes.

4.00 RECOMMENDATIONS

4.01 Cabinet is requested to:-
e Note and approve the report.
e Approve the continued holding back of 20% of the core programme.

e Approve the rollover adjustments in 3.04.5.

5.00 FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS

5.01 As set out in sections 2 and 3 of the report.

6.00 ANTIPOVERTY IMPACT

6.01 None.

Page 93



7.00 ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT

7.01 Many of the schemes in the programme are designed to improve the
environment, infrastructure and assets of the Authority.

8.00 EQUALITIES IMPACT

8.01 None.

9.00 PERSONNEL IMPLICATIONS

9.01 None.

10.00 CONSULTATION REQUIRED

10.01 None.

11.00 CONSULTATION UNDERTAKEN

11.01 None.
12.00 APPENDICES

12.01 Appendix A : Capital Programme — Changes During 2013/14
Appendix B : Variances

LOCAL GOVERNMENT (ACCESS TO INFORMATION ACT) 1985
BACKGROUND DOCUMENTS

Capital Programme Monitoring Papers 2013/14

Contact Officer: Liz Thomas
Telephone: 01352 702287
Email: liz.thomas@flintshire.gov.uk

Page 94



98G°'¢ 0000 000 ¥8L'0 (0s5°0) (8£0°0) 0se’c
24X 0 (920°0) 0 0 0 0GL°0
0 0 0 (051°0) 0 0 0SL'0
Zov'E 0 990°0 ¥£6°0 (0s5°0) (8€0°0) 0S0'E
0900 0000 0000 0000 (500°0) 000 6200
0900 0 0 0 (500°0) 000 G200
X: 144 0000 (z£0°0) (090°'0) (cze'0) €821 €Lo'L
zzLo 0 (z€0'0) (090°0) (s€0°0) ¥200 G/L°0
¥290 0 0 0 (00L°0) ¥.120 0050
G89'L 0 0 0 (881°0) GE6'0 8€6°0
wz w3 w3 w3 w3 w3 w3
viL/EL0C eLieLoe | viicioe
3ebpng | SL/L0Z 03| Quaiing) | (snoinaiy) | 1OBAPIOH | WOy jobpng
pPosIAndy | JaAojjoy [sabueysn|sabueys %02 19A0||0Y | leulblIQO

S9)IS ,sloj|anel ]
S9OIIBg S,uaIp|iyd
jud wanoid wij/|lemauay 10}09S SleAld
S991A19g AJlUunwiwo?)

nIWAD feayj pAmio
aneayl

aoueuiq ajesodion
Sjo2UU0D) alysiuil4
ABojouyosaj uopewlioju]
S991A13g djesodio)

: pungd J1ouno’)

71/€1L02 ONRINA STONVHI - SNINVHOO¥d TV 1IdVI

V XION3dddV

Page 95



198'vi (689°0) 2iTo (290°€) (5€9°0) 0852 09%°91
681°€ 0 GE0'0 6by L 0 5000 002}
6SL°¢C (Lve0) 0 (ov9'L) (190°0) 2250 6,9°€
6€2°0 0 (+000) 0 0 £000 9€Z'0
9000 0 0 9000 0 0000 0000
802 0 (8000) 0 (zez°0) 885°0 098°¢
2000 0 0 0 0 2000 0
LLY'0 (8v€0) 0 (000°€) (0¥0°0) G990 00Z'€
LLL0 0 G600 8LL0 0 ¥GG°0 0000
¥98°¢ 0 10 0 (z0€'0) LE€T0 G8.'€
wz w3z wz wz w3z wy wz
147141174 €LeLoZ | viicioe
196png |G1L/PL0Z 03| (Juawing) | (snoinaig) | HoBAPIOH | wou | 38bpng
pasiAndy | Janojjoy |sabueyn| sabueyn %02 1anojjoy | leuiblQ

uoneuodsues |

uopessusbay

S90MIag J9buey

sawayog juels bujuue|d

shkemybiH

JUS WadUBYUT [BJUS WUOIAUT |BISUSL)
Buuaauibug

Juswabeueyy a)sep) a|qeuresng
sbuip|ing aAgessiulwpy

JusWUOJIAUS

v1/€102¢ ONRINA STONVHO - INWINVIOOUd TV LIdVI

(u09) v XIANIddV

Page 96



9291 (evL0) Lvo'L 0.0 (€65°0) IS¢ o9v'8
9000 0 0 0 0 9000 0
8¥0'0 0 0 0 (z1L0°0) 0 0900
oLL'L 0 0 8150 0 8€EL’L 0
LIEL (zv00) 8900 1290 0 8120 0
€600 0 0 £60°0 0 0 0
12¢€'S (599°0) 0 60171 0 8€l’0 ShLY
60€'C (9€0°0) (€90°0) 6121 (510°0) 6211 G.0°0
veEY'L 0 GLO'L (866'2) (995°0) €0v'0 085°€
1100 0 1200 0500 0 0 0
¥€0°0 0 0 0 0 ¥€0°0 0
G900 0 0 0 0 G900 0
0Z10 0 0 0 0 0ZL'0 0
9200 0 0 9200 0 0 0

w3 w3 w3 w3 w3 w3 w3
viL/igLoe eLieLoe | viieroe
yobpng | GL/FLOZ 03 | juawng) | (snonaag) [ MOBAPIOH | woly | 3abpng
pasinay | 1anojjoy |sabueys|sabueyn %02 19A0||0Y | [euIBlLIO

Buipund jeuoRippy - S|00YoS
yawdinbg x ainjuin4 ‘S}JOAA JOUIN
uogeonp3 |eadg

sjooyog Auepuoosog

sqn|D YnoA Alunwwod
uonESIUWIBPO S|00Y0S
sjooyog Auewud

|eJauaq) - uoneonpg

seany Ae|d

J9Uj0 - uopeaday

sajua) Aunwwo)

s|00d Bujwwims

safuay ainsioT

Buiutea] Buojaji

¥1/€102 ONIINA STONVHI - SNNVHIOOUd TV 1IdVO

(‘uo09) v XIAN3IddV

Page 97



ov.Lsy (zev'L) 192’1 (6€9°L) (901°2) 0S.'8 006°0%
9zLZl 0 0000 0 0 veL'L z66°0L
vioee (zev'L) 1921 (6€91L) (901°2) 9192, 80662
9zZL'ZL 0000 0000 0000 000°0 veLrL Z66°01
09€0 0 0 0 0 0500 0LEO
000°'L 0 0 0 0 0 000'L
626'E 0 0 0 0 (zer0) 190V
0zZe0 0 0 0 0 0zZ0°0 00€0
1159 0 0 0 0 961°1L 125
w3 w3 w3 w3z w3 w3z w3
vLigLoC eLreLoe | viieroe
39bpng | SL/#LOZ O3 | (Juaung) | (snoinasyg) | MoedPIOH woJ} yobpng
PasSIAdYy | 19A0|[0Yy |sabueyn|sabueysn %02 19A0[[0Y | leuiBl1O

|ejo) pueso

JUNO22Yy anuaAdy Buisnoy
pun4 jiduno)

: sjejo |

CEBIVETSNET )
suonejdepy pajqesig
sjuawanoid w] SOHM

sawwelbolid pa)eltajaody
SHIOAA Jole
JUNOD2Y 2nuaAay Buisnoy

: JUNOJJY dNUIAIY BuisnoH

YL/€1L0C ONIRINA SAONVHO - ANINVIOO0d 1V LIdVD

(uoo) v XiaNaddv

Page 98



—

winynQ pajoafoid A }o6png = aosuelep

i

000°0 0 000°0 0900 £€0°0 090°0 lejoL
0000 0 0000 090°0 £€0°0 0900 nwA9 neayL pAmo
[@))
0000 (02) (86¥%°0) £86°L 260°0 X1 rd [eyo M
o
o ) o - 0000 0 0000 zzL0 rAXY) @oueul4 8jesodio)
Sl 10T O wO0Z 03 w0z 03 sioeuuo) Aspiong
4o Buipuny aaow o} |eaoidde jsenbay - Jan0|j0y payyuap)| Aued| 0000 (0€) (002°0) vLv0 #00°0 ¥29°0 s108uU0D alysiulld
W) 03 Juswaaiby asudiajug Josololn
w/G0 03 uonejuawe|dw| SWHA3
G1/71L0Z Ol WGEZ 03 w1 03 ABojouyoa ] uonew.ou
Jo Buipuny arow o} jeaosdde jsanbay - Janojjoy paynuap| Axes| 0000 (s1) (862°0) 18¢°L 8800 G89'L ABojouyoa | uoneuLou|
w3z % w3y w3 w3 w3y
JanQ
230 Adud abevy, J(48pun) | winpnQ ‘dx3 jobpng
paJinbay uoijoy aodueLeA Jo ashe) asueue) | aosueuep | asueuep | pejssfoid | [enjoy lejol eaJy awweiboid

9 XION3ddV

9 YIuoW - /€102 Bunioyuopy 196png |ejded

SIDINY3AS FLVHO0dAHOD



uinynQ pajoaloid A Jabpng = asueuep

(9t0°0) 0 000°0 98G°¢ 60L'L 985°¢ 1ejo)
(9v0°0) 0 0000 $21°0 $2L0 salIS .eo__ozmhw
C
+—
5
0000 0000 0000 (900°0) 0000 S92IMBS S,UaIP|IYD I
0.
0000 0000 0000 2000 0000 (BuisnoH) yodag
awanoidwy/lemauay
0000 0 0000 29t eLLL Zov'e 101088 ajeAld
w3z % w3 w3z w3z w3z
1anQ
3D Adud abe, J(4epun) | winpunQ ‘dx3 yobpng
pasinbay uoijoy aJuelleA Jo asne) aoueue) | asueuep | asueuep | pajoafoid| |enjoy jelol ealy awweisboid

(Juod) g X1IaN3ddVY

9 Yyuol - yL/€ L0z Bunioyuoly yobpng jeyded

S3ADIAYTIS ALINNWINOD




wnpno pajaeloid A }ebpng = aoueLiep

(ovL0) (zv) (zsL'L) 60L°ElL 186°C 198°vL lejoL
(5000 000'0 0000 sjHun (euysnpu
- S - 0000 0 000'0 68L°E 9/9°0 681°€ uonepodsuel)
siajel £1/0L/G | 1BuIqeD o}
ueye) Loday G/ LOZ OluI pakejap syiom
GL/71L0Z OWI WESH L3 juauNng "uolelsauabioy a4juad umoj 1o}
J0 Buipuny aaow o} jeaosdde jsenbay| IS JQYT - 49010y Paynuap| Ael (1€ 0) (89) (169°1) 8990 wWeo 6512 uotjesauabay
SL/pL 0} pajyoldal ainyipuadxs Jo Aliofew
ayl yim ‘v /£ 102 o Jauenb |eulj ayy
ul Jejs 0} anp si ‘sajuow 47H Aq papuny
GL/7LOZ Ol WE80'03 Alenueisgns si yoiym Juswdojessq
Jo Buipuny anow 0} jeaosdde jsanbay|  ped aidep - Janojjoy paynuap) AJe3|(200°0) (2€) (680°0) 0510 6€20 seoInag Jabuey
1000 Ll 1000 1000 100°0 9000 sawayos juelo mc_ccm_nmw_
0000 (0) (€000 S0Z'Y SelL') 80Z'v skemyBipy
juswadueyu
2000 001 2000 #00°0 000 2000 [elUBWIUOIIAUT [eloud
uBisap jo abejs pesueape 5
ue Je Ajjuanngd S| yaiym ‘swayos
S1/¥10Z oIl WEOZ 03 uorjelna||y poold4 PO U} 0) pajedoyje
~jo Buipunj anow o} jeaoidde jsanbay spund - 1anojjoy paynuap| Aea|(sye 0) (v) (z1z0) G920 2.00 LIY0 Bupsauibug
£a110d uoj93)|00 BISEAA S,[Il0UN0D
10z Aenigad| 8y} Jo maIABY 0} 8NP 11/ELOT Ul paAejep
__ui ABajeng pasinai Japisuoo o} Jeuiqen|  asnue) Buipfosy pjoyesno yowApuesf(0500) () (150°0) 999°0 9520 LLL0 Juswabeuey sisem slqeulelsng
puadsiano 198Ys aoue|jeq ul pjay
ABiau3 puny 0} soue|eq xijes Jajsued | Apuanind syjuawied xi|eg 0} anp JuswaroN| 8000 Z 1600 GG6'E 6860 $98°'¢ sBuipjing aAnessiuwpy
w3 % w3 w3y w3 w3
§=7.Vs)
130 Adud abevy, [(aapun) | wnpnNQ ‘dx3 yobpng
pasinbay uonoy aosueleA jo asne) ooueue) | adoueuep | aosueuep | pejosfoid | [enjoy lejol ealy awweibo.id

(3uod) g XIAN3IddVY

9 YJuol - v1/€10Z Buioyuoly 196png |epnded

LNIWNOYIANT




uinpnQ pajoslold A Jobpng = asueliep

(9€0°0) 0 000°0 60€°¢ 4GS0 60¢€'C sjooyog Aewld
(5000) 0 0000 vEY'L 1020 veY'L [el;8usg - uolednpy
(N
00070 0 0000 1200 ¥50°0 2200 sealy AeldD
tnl
D
0000 0 0000 €00 €00 48yjQ - uonealdsy w
o
0000 0 0000 S90°0 9€0'0 S90°0 sanuag Ayunwwog
0000 0 0000 0ZL0 2800 0210 S|00d Buiwwmg
0000 0 0000 9200 000 9200 Sa4uad aInsia
wz % w3z w3 w3 w3
13700
2D AdUd abev, f(aspun) | winunQ dx3g 1°bpng
paJinbay uonoy 2JueBlIBA JO asne) aoueLep | 9oueliep | @dueuep | pajosloid | |enjoy [ejol eaJy awweiboid

(‘Juod) g XIANAddY

9 Yjuol - y1L/€10Z Bunioyuoly 1o6png jeyded

ONINYVIAT ONOTAIN




ﬁ uininQ payoafold A }obpng = asueueA

N
D
l

(8v2°0) 0 0000 929°C1L 661°¢ 929C1L jejol
0000 0 0000 9000 0000 9000 Buipun jeuolippy - s|ooyos
q
0000 0 0000 8v0°0 8200 800 dinb3 g uing ‘syiopm ._o:__\m
0000 0 0000 gL't L0 9Ll uoyjeonp3 |eload
(zv0'0) 0 0000 LLEL €150 LLE L s|ooyog Alepucoag
0000 0 0000 €600 06070 €600 $QN|D YinoA Ajunwwo)
(599°0) 0 0000 12¢°S g€ee’L 12€°S uofesiuIapojp Sjooyds
w3 % w3 w3z w3z w3z
1970
23D Addd obey, /(49pun) | winpnQ dx3 yjobpng
pasinbay uonoy aduelep Jo asne) ooueue) | asueuep | asueuep | pajoaloid | [enjoy jelol ealy awwelboid

(Juod) g XIAN3IddVY

9 Yuop - ¢1/£1.0Z Bunopuoly 1ebpng jeyded

(uod) ONINYYI1 ONO134IN




winpnQ peajasloid A 3obpng = asueuep

(zvz'0) 0 0000 9zZL'ZL 8Ly 9zZL'ZL |eyol
0000 0 0000 0920 €120 09€0 =WV EISPET )
0000 0 0000 000°L 200 000°L suonejdepy pa|qesiGet

O
i
D
0000 0 0000 626°C 86/ 626'C sjuswanosdw| SOHM n%
(0N
(520°0) 0 0000 0Z€0 9£0°0 02€0 sawweiboid pajess|ady
(21Z0) 0 0000 1159 VA 1159 SHIOM Joley
w3 % w3 w3 w3 w3
JAA0
1 Asld abeq, Jaepun) | winpNO -dx3 yobpng
paiinbay uoijoy aouellep Jo asne) aoueuep | aouenep | asuelep | pajosfoid| |enjoy jelol ealy awwesboid

(1u0D) g XIAN3ddV

9 YIuoW - ¥1/€102 Buojuoly 1obpng |eyded

LNNODJV INNIAIY ONISNOH




Agenda Item 6

FLINTSHIRE COUNTY COUNCIL

REPORT TO: OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY - CORPORATE
RESOURCES

DATE: THURSDAY, 12 DECEMBER 2013

REPORT BY: HEAD OF HUMAN RESOURCES AND
ORGANISATIONAL DEVELOPMENT

SUBJECT: WORKFORCE INFORMATION QUARTER 2 JULY -
SEPTEMBER 2013

1.00 PURPOSE OF REPORT

1.01  To provide Members with an update for the second quarter 2013/14. This
report provides details of the following:

Establishment

Headcount

Agency

Early Retirements (First and third quarter reports only)
Turnover

Diversity

Absence

2.00 BACKGROUND

2.01 The format of the detailed Workforce Information report was approved by
Scrutiny on 9 March 2009 and agreed by Corporate Management Team on
26 March 2009.

2.02 This report now includes additional details on agency workers, including
number of placements, level of spend and the savings which have been
achieved through the Matrix contract and information on Early Retirements,
the latter being reported bi-annually (first and third quarter reports).

2.03 The format of this accompanying report has been adapted to provide
commentary on changes and trends that have occurred during the quarter
on an exceptional basis.

3.00 CONSIDERATIONS

Establishment
3.01 As stated in quarter 1, due to a hold on the deletion of vacant positions whilst

the data was being imported to the Pay Modeller for Single Status, a data
cleanse exercise was carried out in August to reduce vacancies. However,

Page 105



3.02

3.03

3.04

3.06

3.07

3.08

3.09

due to ongoing Service Reviews throughout the Authority, the net effect in
the reduction of vacancies is only 51. As part of the Service Review process,
any vacancies remaining within the old service will be removed accordingly.

Headcount

The headcount report figures continue to reflect the removal of relief and
school supply workers. The headcount figure in quarter 2 is 7,309 compared
to the comparative figure of 8,977 last year.

Agency

The statistics below provide a breakdown of spend and net savings per
month during the second quarter.

Month Spend £ Net Savings £ | Net Savings %
July £286,323.04 £24,711.56 8.63%
August £206,613.43 £18,371.66 8.89%
September | £378,571.24 £32,027.66 8.46%

Snapshot figures taken from Matrix on 30" September indicate 156
placements were active, a greatly reduced figure when compared to the
same date in the previous financial year.

Year 2012 2013
July 192 197
August 224 179
September 235 156

The Agency net savings for the second quarter for the financial year 2013/14
are £57,688.23, compared to £80,210.23 savings for the same quarter in the
financial year 2011/12. This is due to an overall reduction in the volume of
agency workers used.

Early Retirements
Not reported this quarter.

Turnover

The turnover report figure continues to reflect the removal of relief and
school supply workers. The turnover figure in quarter 2 is 9.04% compared
to the comparative figure of 11.45% last year.

Diversity

Further to the statement made in quarter 1, the increase in the quality and
quantity of data continues to be identified in this quarter with the comparison
from quarter 2 last year.

Page 106



3.10

3.11

3.12

Absence
The number of days lost due to absence in quarter 2 has increased from the
comparative quarter 2 last year. As summarised in quarter 1, this is
predominantly due to the significant increase in stress/depression related
absences.

Average FTE Days Lost

All Wales| 2011/ |All Wales | 2012/ | All Wales |2013/14(2013/14
Avg 12 Avg 13 Avg Actual | Target
Whole (Actual| Whole |Actual| Whole FCC FCC
Year FCC Year FCC Year
2010/11 2011/12 2013/14
Qtr 1 2.27 2.52 2.53 2.25
Qtr 2 217 2.13 2.15 1.95
Qtr 3 2.89 3.18 2.45
Qtr 4 3.21 3.26 2.95
Whole | 10.34 |10.54| 10.90 | 11.10 4.68 9.60
Year

An additional absence report is included that shows the breakdown of
absence reasons by long and short term periods. This report has been
extended to show the breakdown by Directorate.

This report aligns to the breakdown developed as part of our benchmarking
work across Wales. This means that each service area can now compare its
long and short term absence at each level of the Organisation, throughout
Wales.

There is a continued programme of attendance management reporting and
action planning across each Directorate. Absences reporting, containing
trigger reports, produced on a monthly basis are issued to managers. With
the support of the HR team focus is made on frequent, short term absences,
long term absences and return to work interviews, with employees, to
understand any underlying issues affecting attendance at work.

Where necessary, capabilty measures are taken to address poor
attendance. This includes first stage disciplinary through to dismissal.

The review of the Attendance Management Strategy has been completed
and focused work is being undertaken between HR / Occupational Health
and Directorate Management Teams to implement early interventions to
reduce levels of sickness absence, e.g. Environment and Community
Services. The Physiotherapy pilot in Streetscene is being evaluated.

100% Attendance — Flintshire

When looking at the 2" quarter 2013/14 data, 81% of all employees have
had 100% attendance. This represents an increase of 1% when compared to
the same quarter last year.

Page 107



3.13

3.14

100 % Attendance

2010/11 | 2011/12 | 2012/13 |2013/14
Actual | Actual | Actual | Actual

Quarter 1 78 77 75 75
Quarter 2 78 84 80 81
Quarter 3 65 75 67
Quarter 4 69 67 70
Whole Year 40 42 41

100% Attendance by Directorate

When looking at each Directorate, the rate for Community Services and
Environment compared to the same quarter last year has increased by 4%
and 2% respectively, while Corporate Services has decreased by 1%.

2012/13 2013/14

Q1 Q2|Q3| Q4| Whole [ Q1| Q2 | Q3 | Q4 | Whole
Year Year

Community Services| 69 |71 |63 |65 30 76| 75
Corporate Services 81 (837476 45 82 | 82

Environment 76 |74 |66 |68 37 76 | 76
Lifelong Learning 78 | 79|72 |71 44 77 |79
Schools 76 [85|65|70| 44 73 | 85

Community Services

The Community Services Directorate is pleased to report a further
improvement in attendance across the Directorate during Quarter 2. There
has been a significant improvement again in attendance rates in Adult Social
Services and in Housing which is very encouraging. However there has
been an increase in the number of absences in Children’s Social Services
and in Development & Resources. The Heads of Service responsible for
these areas continue to work with their managers to bring about
improvements through the application of the Attendance Management policy.

Long term absence continues to have the greatest impact on attendance
rates across all services and although managers have been working hard to
keep absences to a minimum, clearly there remains more work to be done to
ensure that there is a greater focus on the importance of managing
attendance. A Return to Work pathway has been developed and piloted in
Community Services to assist managers to facilitate a timely return to work.
This pathway involves early intervention by managers to identify alternative
work opportunities where employees are temporarily unable to return to their
substantive role for health reasons. These supportive measures have
already had a positive impact with employees returning to work much sooner
thereby improving absence rates at the start of this financial year. Heads of
Service have set service targets to focus performance in this area and to
identify areas which require further support and management intervention.

Page 108



3.15

The Directorate recognises the need to maintain its focus on managing
attendance as overall absence rates continue to remain above the corporate
target. An Attendance Management working group has been developed
across the Directorate, meeting on a monthly basis to look at hot spots and
to review individual cases to ensure that they are being appropriately
managed. The focus continues via the monthly Workforce Bulletin where
health promotion tips are provided and absence levels are highlighted to the
workforce. During Quarter 2, 13 formal Capability Stage 1 meetings were
held with employees whose absence was of concern and a further four
formal Capability Stage 2 meetings were held which resulted in one
dismissal.

Average FTE Days Lost by Service

2012/2013 2013/2014
Whole

Qtr 2 Qtr 3 Qtr 4 Year Qtr 1 Qtr 2
Development
and
Resources 2.31 2.84 2.35 11.24 1.21 2.59
Housing
Services 3.14 4.02 3.06 13.25 2.47 1.96
Social
Services for
Adults 4.34 5.56 6.35 20.92 4.00 3.20
Social
Services for
Children 3.24 3.98 5.11 14.91 2.97 3.98
Senior
Management
and Support 0.19 0.41 0.00 1.02 0.26 0.00
Community
Services 3.75 4.78 5.16 17.57 3.33 2.99

Corporate Services

Actions within specific areas across Corporate Services have resulted in an
overall reduction in FTE days lost and percentage absence rate which is
encouraging. Additional support has been provided to managers in handling
situations on a targeted approach where staff hit 'trigger points' which will
contribute to further reductions going forward.

That said, some service areas have scope to improve further and we have
targeted these areas for action. Changes to the categorisation of reason for
absence has helped identify trends and patterns across Corporate Services,
again to enable targeted action for tackling long term sickness absence
which provides the main challenge.

Page 109



3.16

Average FTE Days Lost by Service

2012/2013 2013/2014
Whole

Qtr 2 Qtr 3 Qtr 4 Year Qtr 1 Qtr 2
Chief
Executive's
Dept 4.16 2.44 2.71 11.25 3.87 4.50
Clwyd Theatr
Cymru 0.08 0.80 0.95 2.51 0.53 0.20
Finance 1.42 1.62 6.01 10.75 1.56 1.35
HR & OD 1.61 2.26 2.71 7.29 6.30 2.78
ICT &
Customer
Services 0.95 1.17 1.06 3.97 0.98 0.49
Legal and
Democratic
Services 2.8 2.45 1.04 10.8 2.01 1.09
Corporate
Services 1.52 1.65 1.75 6.44 2.83 1.42

Environment

Managing attendance remains a priority for the Directorate and is a standing
item on the agenda of each of the service area Senior Management Team
(SMT) meetings. Four of the six service areas are currently achieving
attendance levels which are better than annual forecast target of 9.6 FTE
days lost and we are optimistic about maintaining this level.

The Workforce Information Report is showing a marginal improvement for
the Directorate from Qtr 1 to Qtr 2. A higher level of improvement was
anticipated due to the number of management interventions and on further
analysis this can be attributed to the late submission of paperwork. Timely
returns would have resulted in an improved position for the Directorate, and
this should bear out in the Qtr 3 report.

Due to the occupational groups and nature of the work undertaken,
Streetscene continues to look for alternative interventions in order to achieve
improvements in attendance. Return to Work interviews are now conducted
by both the Team Leader and the Supervisor, with the presence of the senior
officer visibly raising the profile and importance of attendance management.
This is a new initiative and early indications are that this is a positive
intervention. A cross functional group also meet on a weekly basis to review
ongoing absences and agree a strategy for resolution which in some cases
has led to employees being dealt with through the formal attendance
management procedure.

Page 110



3.17

Average FTE Days Lost by Service

2012/2013 2013/2014
Whole

Qtr 2 Qtr 3 Qtr 4 Year Qtr 1 Qtr 2
Assets and
Trans 1.60 2.50 2.23 8.35 2.28 1.93
Mgt, Supp and
Perf 1.37 1.26 437 8.92 0.74 1.40
Planning
Services 0.91 2.97 4.02 10.27 3.25 1.61
Public
Protection 1.36 1.83 1.30 6.83 1.79 1.30
Regeneration
Division 1.60 2.38 4.90 13.44 3.46 0.78
Streetscene
Services 3.33 4.39 434 15.61 3.69 4.30
Senior
Management
and Support 1.33 0.00 0.00 2.67 0.00 0.00
Environment 2.42 3.40 3.55 12.34 3.07 3.04

Lifelong Learning

For Lifelong Learning we have identified an overall slight increase in
absence in from 3.94% in quarter 1 to 4.80% in quarter 2. Whilst Schools
have seen a drop from quarter 1 4.69% to 3.09% in quarter 2. Support for
attendance management issues continues to be provided by HR, working
with Managers. The Directorate continues to apply the formal procedures to
support the management of attendance including long term absence via
formal Capability Hearings. This has included during quarter 2, two
Capability Stage 1 Hearings and one Capability Stage 2 Hearing, resulting in
dismissal on grounds of ill health. In addition 2 further employees with long
term attendance management issues have resigned. This should continue to
impact on the performance levels of the Directorate in quarter 3.

Page 111




4.00

4.01

5.00

5.01

6.00

6.01

7.00

7.01

8.00

8.01

9.00

9.01

Average FTE Days Lost by Service

2012/2013 2013/2014
Whole

Qtr 2 Qtr 3 Qtr 4 Year Qtr 1 Qtr 2
Culture and
Leisure 2.00 2.39 2.34 8.30 1.93 2.78
Resources
and Dev 2.95 3.34 3.90 13.77 3.27 3.58
Lib, Culture
and Heritage 3.00 3.40 2.98 10.99 0.69 1.42
School
Services 1.565 3.54 3.44 10.86 2.49 1.69
Senior
Management
and Support 0.00 0.00 0.00 7.14 0.00 0.57
Lifelong
Learning 2.37 3.1 3.13 11.12 2.25 2.51

RECOMMENDATIONS

Members note Workforce Information Report for quarter two for 2013/14.

FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS

Increased accuracy of reporting of the employed workforce and agency
workers will allow the Council to better understand and therefore both plan
and manage the largest single cost of service delivery.

ANTI POVERTY IMPACT

None.

ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT

None.

EQUALITIES IMPACT

This increased reporting and monitoring within this area will result in more
informed analysis of the impact our policies and procedures have across
these groups.

PERSONNEL IMPLICATIONS

None.

Page 112



10.00

10.01

11.00

11.01

12.00

12.01

CONSULTATION REQUIRED

None.

CONSULTATION UNDERTAKEN

Already undertaken with Corporate Management Team and Equalities Unit.

APPENDICES

Available in Members’ Services and on the Website.

LOCAL GOVERNMENT (ACCESS TO INFORMATION ACT) 1985
BACKGROUND DOCUMENTS

Contact Officer: Helen Stappleton, Head of HR & OD
Telephone: 01352 702720
Email: helen.stappleton@flintshire.gov.uk

Page 113



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 114



Agenda ltem 7

FLINTSHIRE COUNTY COUNCIL

REPORT TO: CORPORATE RESOURCES OVERVIEW & SCRUTINY
COMMITTEE

DATE: 12™ DECEMBER 2013

REPORT BY: MEMBER ENGAGEMENT MANAGER

SUBJECT: FORWARD WORK PROGRAMME

1.00 PURPOSE OF REPORT

1.01 To consider the Forward Work Programme of the Corporate Resources
Overview & Scrutiny Committee.

2.00 BACKGROUND

2.01 ltems feed into a Committee's Forward Work Programme from a number of
sources. Members can suggest topics for review by Overview & Scrutiny
Committees, members of the public can suggest topics, items can be referred
by the Cabinet for consultation purposes, or by County Council, or Directors.
Other possible items are identified from the Cabinet Work Programme and
the Strategic Assessment of Risks & Challenges.

2.02 In identifying topics for future consideration, it is useful or a 'test of
significance' to be applied. This can be achieved by asking a range of
questions as follows:

Will the review contribute to the Council's priorities and/or objectives?

Are there issues of weak or poor performance?

How, where and why were the issues identified?

Do local communities think the issues are important and is there any
evidence of this? |s there evidence of public dissatisfaction?

Is there new Government guidance or legislation?

Have inspections been carried out?

Is this area already the subject of an ongoing review?

PoNh=

No o

3.00 CONSIDERATIONS

3.01  Overview & Scrutiny presents a unique opportunity for Members to determine
the Forward Work Programme of the Committees of which they are
members. By reviewing and prioritising the forward work programme
Members are able to ensure it is member-led and includes the right issues.
A copy of the Forward Work Programme is attached at Appendix 1 for
Members' consideration which has been updated following the last meeting.

Page 115



400 RECOMMENDATIONS

4.01 That the Committee considers the draft Forward Work Programme attached
as Appendix 1 and approve/amend as necessary.

5.00 FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS

None as a result of this report.

6.00 ANTI POVERTY IMPACT

None as a result of this report.

7.00 ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT

None as a result of this report.

8.00 EQUALITIES IMPACT

None as a result of this report.

9.00 PERSONNEL IMPLICATIONS

None as a result of this report.

10.00 CONSULTATION REQUIRED

N/A

11.00 CONSULTATION UNDERTAKEN

Publication of this report constitutes consultation.

12.00 APPENDICES

Appendix 1 — Forward Work Programme

LOCAL GOVERNMENT (ACCESS TO INFORMATION ACT) 1985
BACKGROUND DOCUMENTS

None.
Contact Officer: Robert Robins

Telephone: 01352 702320
Email: Robert.robins@Flintshire.gov.uk

Page 116



Corporate Resources Overview & Scrutiny Committee

FORWARD WORK PROGRAMME 2012/13

) TT 9bed

DATE SUBJECT 0&S REPORT FROM
FOCUS
Date to be | Budget meetings
notified in
January
2014
Thursday | Revenue Budget Monitoring 2013/14 Month 7 Monitoring HF
16™ January
2014 Council Tax Reduction Scheme
Approval of a Council Tax Reduction Scheme within Consultation
10.00 prescribed requirements and local discretions for 2014/15 HF
WAO Improvement Assessment Letter
To receive the Improvement Assessment Letter from the Information CE
Auditor General for Wales and note the Council’s
Response
Feedback from Improvement and Performance Plans Consultation MEM
Forward Work Programme Development and confirmation MEM
Thursﬂc}iay Revenue Budget Monitoring 2013/14 Month 8 Monitoring HF
13
February | Assets as an Organisational Change strategy workstream
2014 (6 monthly update, as per the resolution of the committee Monitoring and development HAT
10.00 on 17/1/13)
Workforce Information Quarter 3 October - December 2013 | Monitoring HHROD
To provide Members with an update for the third quarter
2013/14
Forward Work Programme Development and confirmation MEM

E:\moderngov\Data\AgendaltemDocs\4\0\5\Al100005504\$Ir54g5yk.doc Last printed 05/12/2013 9:50 AM

Page 1 of 3



Corporate Resources Overview & Scrutiny Committee

FORWARD WORK PROGRAMME 2012/13

Q1T abed

Thursday | Revenue Budget Monitoring 2013/14 Month 9 Monitoring
13" March
2014 Procurement as a Flintshire Futures workstream (6 Monitoring and development
10.00 monthly update, as per the resolution of the committee on
17/1/13)
Forward Work Programme Development and confirmation
Thursday | Revenue Budget Monitoring 2013/14 Month 10 Monitoring
10™ April
2014
10.00 Forward Work Programme
Thursday | Revenue Budget Monitoring 2013/14 Month 11 Monitoring
8" May
2014
10.00 Forward Work Programme
Thursday | Revenue Budget Monitoring 2013/14 Month 12 Monitoring
12" June
2014
10.00

E:\moderngov\Data\AgendaltemDocs\4\0\5\Al100005504\$Ir54g5yk.doc Last printed 05/12/2013 9:50 AM

Page 2 of 3



Corporate Resources Overview & Scrutiny Committee
FORWARD WORK PROGRAMME 2012/13

Key: CE = Chief Executive; HF = Head of Finance; H of HR&OD = Head of Human Resources & Organisational Development;
H of ICT&CS = Head of ICT & Customer Service; H of L&DS = Head of Legal & Democratic Services; HAT = Head of Assets &
Transportation; MEM = Member Engagement Manager, PPPM = Policy, Performance & Partnerships Manager

6TT abed

E:\moderngov\Data\AgendaltemDocs\4\0\5\Al100005504\$Ir54g5yk.doc Last printed 05/12/2013 9:50 AM

Page 3 of 3



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 120



	Agenda
	3 Minutes
	4 MediumTerm Financial Plan 2014/15 - 2018/19
	Enc. 1 for MediumTerm Financial Plan 2014/15 - 2018/19

	5 Revenue Budget Monitoring 2013/14 (Month 6)
	Enc. 1 for Revenue Budget Monitoring 2013/14 (Month 6)
	Enc. 2 for Revenue Budget Monitoring 2013/14 (Month 6)

	6 Workforce Information Quarter 2 July - September 2013
	7 Forward Work Programme
	Enc. 1 for Corporate Resources Forward Work Programme


